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1 APPEARANCES, cont. 1 BE IT REMEMBERED, that on Thursday, May 24,
2 2 2001, commencing at the hour of 9:06 am., thereof, at
3 Thelntervener: 3 the Law Offices of Morrison & Foerster LLP, 400 Capitol
4 CALIFORNIA SCHOOL BOARD ASSOCIATION 4 Mal, Suite 2300, Sacramento, California, before me,
5 BY: RICHARD L. HAMILTON, ESQ. 5 TRACY LEE MOORELAND, a Certified Shorthand Reporter in
6 3100 Beacon Boulevard 6 the State of California, there personally appeared
7 West Sacramento, California 95691 7 PAUL WARREN,
8 8 caled asawitness herein, who, having been duly sworn
9 9 totdl thetruth, the whole truth, and nothing but the
10 10 truth, was thereupon examined and interrogated as
11 11 hereinafter set forth.
12 12 ---000---
13 13 EXAMINATION BY MR. ROSENBAUM
14 14 Q. Youreawareyouredtill under oath?
15 15 A. Yes
16 16 Q. Niceto see you again, Mr. Warren.
17 17 A. Thanks. Ditto.
18 18 Q. Do you have what we marked as Exhibit 31 in
19 19 front of you? I'm going to placeit in front of you
20 20 now.
21 21 Did you review any documents last night?
22 22 A. No.
23 23 Q. Let me ask you, sir, if you wouldn't mind
24 24 turning, please, to page 17 of what's been marked as
25 25 Exhibit 31.
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1 And, again, for any and al my questions that 1 consistof?
2 relateto exhibits, you should fed free to read as much 2 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Lacks foundation.
3 asyoud like and take as much time as you need. Okay? 3 Cdlsfor speculation. There's been no evidence of any
4 A. Yes Thankyou. 4 training or experience that he hasin the area of basic
5 Q. Onpagel7 thelast sentence says, we view the 5 educationa inputs.
6 state and district governance responsibilities asthe 6 MS. READ SPANGLER: Join.
7 foundation for a state strategy in the heart of aK-12 7 THE WITNESS: | think we're talking about a
8 master plan. 8 kind of acommon sense notion of the things that most
9 Do you see that sentence? 9 peoplewould agree, you know, are part of an education,
10 A. Yes 10 soitwould be aclassroom, ateacher, instructional
11 Q. Whyisthat? 11 materias, those kinds of things.
12 A.  Waél, I think you have to understand in context 12 Q. BY MR. ROSENBAUM: You'renot givingmean
13 what thereport istrying to accomplish. | think if you 13 exhaustivelist, right?
14 go back to chapter 2, we talk about governance 14 A. It'snotintended to be an exhaustivelist as
15 principles of separation and balance, and we talk about 15 weuseit here. It's supposed to be suggestive.
16 why government isdesigned the way it is. 16 Q. Okay. Now, what do you basethat on?
17 Then on page 16 we say in the middle of that 17 MR. VIRJEE: What does he base what on?
18 page, state and local governments bring different 18 MR. ROSENBAUM: Y our answer that those are
19 drengths and weaknesses to the question of K-12 program 19 basic educationd inputs.
20 andfiscal control. The governance structure of 20 THE WITNESS: I'm not sure exactly what you're
21 education should take advantage of the things the state 21 asking.
22 andloca governments do well. 22 Q. BY MR ROSENBAUM: How do you reach that
23 Sowere -- this last statement isa conclusion 23 conclusion, those examples you gave me, aclassroom,
24  that separation and balance of power and an 24  teacher, textbooks?
25 understanding of what the different levels of government 25 MR. VIRJEE: Actudly, he didn't say
Page 233 Page 235
1 dowel arecritica components of a state strategy thet 1 "textbooks" Hesaid "instructional materials.”
2 would be embodied in a master plan. 2 MR. ROSENBAUM: Instructional materias. I'm
3 Q. Okay. Thanks. Let meask youif you could 3 sorry.
4 pleaseturn to page 20 of Exhibit 31. 4 THEWITNESS: Likel said, | think it's
5 Do you have that in front of you? 5 intended to describe, in agenera sense, things that
6 A. Justasec. Yes. 6 most people would agree are part of the normal education
7 Q. Okay. Anddirecting your atention, 7 that kids get.
8 Mr. Warren, to the section creste a simple, adequate 8 Q. BY MR.ROSENBAUM: Okay. Andin the following
9 funding system. Do you seethat? 9  paragraph you see the phrase -- the sentence, sorry,
10 A. Yes. 10 first, the State imposes afinancia solution to the
11 Q.  And beneath that thereis asubheading, create 11 administrative problem of an inadequate supply of
12 theright, in quotation marks, fiscal incentives? 12 textbooks? Do you see that?
13 A, Yes 13 A Yes
14 Q. And then you see the section, state 14 Q. Okay. Do you know, sir, what the Stateis
15 categoricals can diminish loca responsibility? 15 doing today to deal with this administrative problem?
16 A. Yes. 16 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Assumesfactsnotin
17 Q. Doyouseethe phrasein thefirst sentence, 17 evidence. Assumesthereis some problem.
18 basic educationa inputs? 18 MS. READ SPANGLER: Jain.
19 A. Yes. 19 THE WITNESS: Do | know what's happening today?
20 Q.  What did you mean by that phrase, basic 20 MR. ROSENBAUM: Yes, sir.
21 educationd inputs? 21 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous
22 A. Resourcesthat are defined as basic part -- 22 and overbroad.
23 basic need in the process of educating kids. 23 THE WITNESS: | guess| have to answer the
24 Q.  Okay. And based onyour training and 24 question no.
25 experience, what would those basic educationa inputs 25 Q. BY MR.ROSENBAUM: Haveyou ever made any
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1 inquirytofind out? 1 them. That'swhat it means. Okay?
2 A. |didn't makeaninquiry today. 2 Q. Doyouknow how that's being dealt with? Do
3 Q. Butinthe past have you made any inquiry? 3 you know -- do you know how it's being dealt with in
4 A. Youasked do | know today whet they're doing. 4 Cdifornia?
5 Q. Right 5 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Overbroad.
6 A. Andtheanswer is, no, | don't know today what 6 MS. READ SPANGLER: Yesh.
7 theyredoing. 7 THE WITNESS: What is being dealt with?
8 Q. | didn't mean literaly at 9:12 on Thursday. 8 MR. ROSENBAUM: Theissue of obtaining an
9 A. Okay. 9 adequate supply of instructional materials.
10 Q. Do youknow thisyear, for example, what the 10 MS. READ SPANGLER: By whom?
11 Stateisdoing? 11 THE WITNESS: Like| said before, | know some
12 MR. VIRJEE: With respect to what? 12 about the State role in the textbook issue, as it were.
13 MR. ROSENBAUM: With respect to the 13 Q. BY MR.ROSENBAUM: What's your understanding of
14 administrative problem that's described here. 14 what the State does?
15 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous 15 A.  The State provides funding. That's probably
16 and cdlsfor speculation. Assumesfactsnotin 16 theareathat | have more knowledge.
17 evidence. 17 Q.  Doyou know anything else that the State does
18 MS. READ SPANGLER: Jain. 18 besides provide funding?
19 MR. VIRJEE: Assumesthereisan administrative 19 A, Wedl, atleast -- | think we discussed this
20 problem. 20 vyesterday. | know thereis aprocess for approval, a
21 MS. READ SPANGLER: Join. 21 list, and that affects the textbook process, and I'm
22 THE WITNESS: | have some knowledge of what the 22 generdly aware of that process. I'm not up-to-date on
23 Stateisdoing in terms of the area of textbooks. 23 it though.
24 Q. BY MR.ROSENBAUM: Okay. And, specifically, 24 Q. Do you know anything else about what the
25 dir, do you know what the State is doing with respect to 25 State'sroleiswith respect to supplying an adequate
Page 237 Page 239
1 what you've defined here as the administrative problem? 1 supply of textbooks?
2 MR. VIRJEE: He hasn't defined anything as an 2 A. That'sprobably -- that's about it.
3 administrative problem. Assumes facts not in evidence. 3 Q. Doyouknow what any locd districts or local
4 Assumes there is an administrative problem today. 4 schools are doing?
5 MS. READ SPANGLER: Jain. 5 A. Specificaly?
6 THE WITNESS: | think the phrase administrative 6 Q Yes
7 problemisused in adifferent context, perhaps, than 7 A. No.
8 maybewhat | understand your question. 8 Q. Haveyouever made any inquiry to find out?
9 Q. BY MR ROSENBAUM: Okay. Why don't you tell me 9 A. | mayhavediscussed theissue with ateacher
10 the context in which you were using it. 10 oraprincipa at my children's schoal.
11 A. Providing adequate instructional materials, 1 Q. But besides that?
12 which includes textbooks, or can include textbooks, is a 12 A. No.
13 problem that administration is asked to address, a task. 13 Q. Okay. Y ou get the results of the AP, isthat
14 Okay? And thenthat's, | think, the context in which 14 right, you see the results of the AP, the ranking of
15 administrative problem is couched. 15 theschools?
16 Q.  Okay. If I don't understand you correctly, you 16 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as
17 tell me. 17 to"you."
18 A.  Sure 18 MS. READ SPANGLER: Join.
19 Q. | don'twantto misrepresent anything. Do you 19 MR. ROSENBAUM: Y ou persondly.
20 know how administration -- when you say administration, 20 THE WITNESS: | have seen them, yeah.
21 do you mean state administration, local administration, 21 Q. BY MR. ROSENBAUM: Okay. Have you ever
22 both administrations? What do you mean by that? 22 conducted any inquiry to see whether or not classrooms
23 A.  Wadl, obtaining appropriate instructional 23 inschoaolsinthe lower -- the lowest three deciles,
24 materias, it isan administrative task, right? 24  whether or not those classrooms had textbooks?
25 Somebody has to go through the process of obtaining 25 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Asked and answered
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1 vyesterday. 1 their availability in schoolsin different decilesin

2 THE WITNESS: | don't think I've seen anything 2 theAPI?

3 onthat. 3 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Assumesfactsnotin

4 Q. BY MR.ROSENBAUM: Okay. Do you know if any 4 evidence. Assumesthat he has a specific set of basic

5 comparison has been made between classrooms in schools 5 educationa inputs.

6 inthe upper three deciles and classroomsin the lower 6 MS. READ SPANGLER: Join.

7 three deciles, and whether or not those classrooms 7 MR. VIRJEE: That he regardsto be basic.

8 differed in terms of whether or not students had 8 MS. READ SPANGLER: It'saso compound.

9 textbooks? 9 THE WITNESS: As| understand your question,
10 A. |dontrecal seeing anything like that. 10 you want to know have | ever seen any work that says are
11 Q. Doyouknow if any such inquiry has been made? 11 there missing basic educational inputsin schoolsin
12 A. Notthat | know of. 12 different ranks of the API?

13 Q. If I change my question not to just makeit the 13 MR. ROSENBAUM: Yes, gir.
14 three deciles at the top and three at the bottom, but 14 THE WITNESS: And | guess my answer would be
15 any comparison at such deciles, has any inquiry taken 15 no.
16 place, to your knowledge? 16 Q. BY MR ROSENBAUM: Inthe meetingsthat you've
17 A.  Notthat | know of. 17 attended with your superiors, has there ever been any
18 Q. Andyouve never been asked to conduct such an 18 discussion, gee, it would be interesting to find out if
19 invegtigation? 19 suchresources are missing in schools that are not high
20 A. No, notthat | canrecall. 20 performing inthe API?
21 Q.  If youwereasked to do that, how would you go 21 MS. READ SPANGLER: Objection. Vague and
22 about doing? 22 ambiguous asto "resources’ and "high performing.”
23 MS. READ SPANGLER: Do what? 23 THE WITNESS: | don't recall any.
24 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Callsfor speculation. 24 Q. BY MR ROSENBAUM: Andif | changetheword
25 Lacksfoundation. 25 resourcesto basic educational inputs or some synonym
Page 241 Page 243

1 MR. ROSENBAUM: I'll withdraw that question. 1 for that, has there ever been a discussion of that

2 Q. Do you know how you would go about doing thét, 2 nature, gee, it would be interesting, gee, we ought to

3 besides asking your staff? 3 find out whether or not basic educational inputs are

4 MR. VIRJEE: Whichis a perfect example of why 4 missing?

5 thisisasked and answered. Y ou asked him whether or 5 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as

6 not he had seen or done anything with respect to the 6 to "basic educational inputs” and synonyms for it.

7 availability of textbooks, and if not, how would he go 7 MS. READ SPANGLER: Join. And calls for

8 about doing it. Were going over the same stuff again. 8 speculation.

9 Asked and answered. 9 THE WITNESS: As| define basic educational
10 THE WITNESS: | think the answer | gave you 10 inputs, I'd have to say no.

11 vyesterday wasthat if | were asked to develop aresearch 11 Q. BY MR ROSENBAUM: Okay. Or anything, anything
12 des an, I'd probably doa survey. 12 inaclassroom, has anyone said -- have you ever beenin
13 Q. BY MR. ROSENBAUM: A survey of what? 13 ameeting where anyone has said, we ought to ook at any
14 A. A survey of schools -- or didtricts. 14 variable and see whether or not it exists in schools

15 Q. If theissuewere not textbooks, but what 15 that are high performing as opposed to schools that are
16 you've described to me afew minutes ago about basic 16 low performing?

17 educationa inputs, to your knowledge, hasany surveyor | 17 A. Anyvariable?

18 inquiry been made comparing the availability of basic 18 Q. Anyfactor.

19 educationa inputs in classrooms in schoolsin different 19 A Afactor?

20 decilesfor the API? 20 Q. Inaschool or classroom?

21 A. | think you need to be more specific when you 21 A.  Children -

22 tak about "basic educational inputs.” 22 Q. Anything.

23 Q. Oka_y, Rega’di ng what you consider to be basic 23 MS. READ SPANGLER: Objection. Vague and
24 educationa inputs, to your knowledge, has there been 24 ambiguous as to "factor” and "variable.”

25 ay inqui ry about any of those inpu[s with respect to 25 THE WITNESS: As part of our work under the
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1 law, wedoananayss of how the demographic makeup of 1 schoolsthat were low performing as compared to schools
2 the students affects school performance. 2 that are high performing.
3 Q. BY MR ROSENBAUM: Okay. | appreciate that 3 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous
4 answer. You may havejust answered this, and bear with 4 now asto "characteristics’ and "inputs" in classrooms.
5 meifyoudid. 5 MS. READ SPANGLER: Join. And “resources.”
6 Interms of inputs, any discussion that you're 6 Vague and ambiguous.
7 aware of where somebody says, we ought to check and see 7 THEWITNESS: That's avery broad question.
8 if thereare certain inputsin classroomsthat are high 8 Theanswer isyes.
9 performing as opposed to schools or classrooms that are 9 Q. BY MR ROSENBAUM: Andwhét are you aware of?
10 low performing onthe API? 10 A.  Education haslong looked at the relationship
11 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as 11 between inputs and outputs.
12 to"inputs." 12 Q. [I'masking adifferent question.
13 MS. READ SPANGLER: Join. 13 A, Okay.
14 THE WITNESS: As| understand what you're 14 Q. I'maskingyou, regarding the API, has anyone
15 asking, youre not asking basic educationa inputs. 15 undertaken an investigation of schools that perform low
16 MR. ROSENBAUM: At this point I'm talking about 16 performing on API versus schools that perform higher
17 anyinputs. 17 performing? That was my frame of references.
18 THEWITNESS: Yes. 18 MR. VIRJEE: Anyone undertaken a?
19 Q. BY MR.ROSENBAUM: Okay. And what wasthe 19 MR. ROSENBAUM: Inthe State.
20 input or inputs? 20 MR. VIRJEE: Undertaken a?
21 A. |received acopy of an andysis done for the 21 MR. ROSENBAUM: Investigation in terms of
22 Cdifornia Teachers Association that looked at avariety 22 comparing characteristics.
23 of different inputs as it relates to schools ranked by 23 MR. VIRJEE: Vague and ambiguous asto
24 theAPI. 24 investigation" and "characteristics."
25 Q. Okay. Now, toyour knowledge, has the State 25 MS. READ SPANGLER: Join. And callsfor
Page 245 Page 247
1 conducted any such investigation about the existence or 1 speculation.
2 lack of existence of inputs? 2 THE WITNESS: No.
3 MS. READ SPANGLER: Objection. Vagueand 3 Q. BY MR ROSENBAUM: Now, the responseto the
4 ambiguous asto "inputs' and "investigation." 4 CTA, wasit asurvey? How would you characterize what
5 THE WITNESS: | redly don't know how to answer 5 CTAdid?
6 your question. 6 A. | would characterize what CTA did as astudy
7 Q. BY MR.ROSENBAUM: Wadl, the survey you 7 looking a simple correlations between inputs and the
8 mentioned, the investigation you mentioned was conducted 8 AP rankings.
9 byCTA? 9 Q. Okay. And do you know who prepared the
10 A. Conducted for CTA. 10 response?
11 Q. I'msorry. For CTA. Any similar sort of 11 MS. READ SPANGLER: Response?
12 investigation that you're aware of that any governmental 12 Q. BY MR ROSENBAUM: Y ou said the State prepared
13 entity undertook? 13 aresponse, the Department prepared a response?
14 A. | amawareof oneresponsetothe CTA andysis 14 MR. VIRJEE: Hejust said he knows of a
15 that the Department did. 15 response.
16 Q. Okay. Other than that? 16 THE WITNESS: | know of aresponse.
17 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous. 17 Q. BY MR ROSENBAUM: Youreright. I'msorry.
18 THE WITNESS: Can you ask methe question 18 Do you know who prepared that response?
19 agan? 19 A. No
20 Q. BY MR.ROSENBAUM: If youve answered this, 20 Q. Doyouhaveacopy of it?
21 just tell me because | don't mean to belabor this. 21 A. |did. I don'tknow if | haveit.
22 I'm interested in whether or not government has 22 Q. Wasitdiscussed at any meeting that you had?
23 done anything in terms of the characteristics of 23 A. | don't remember.
24 classrooms, not interested in the demographics, but the 24 Q. Okay. If | wanted to get acopy of it, how
25 characteristics of inputs or resourcesin classroomsin 25 would | do that?
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A.  How would you do that? | do remember it was
prepared by the folks in the facilities part of the
Department.

Q. Do youremember the names of any individuas
who were involved?

A.  God, you're going to ask me for names again.
I'm sorry, | can't remember the name of the director of
that division.

Q. Wasit Mr. Brooks?

A.  Brooks?

Q. Wasit Mr. Brooks?

A Isit Dewayne Brooks? It may be. I'm sorry.

Q Okay. And do you remember what the conclusions

A.  I'mnot surethat it drew aconclusion.
Q. Do you know what -- tell me what you remember
it saying.

MR. VIRJEE: Objection. The document speaks
for itself.

MS. READ SPANGLER: Join.

THE WITNESS: What | recdl isit said --
obvioudly thisiswhat | recdl. It said don't assume
that this analysis has correctly identified the causes
for low performance, in particular in reation to the
facilitiesissueraised in the CTA report.
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officialsto say it's not our fault.
Q. BY MR. ROSENBAUM: Andwhat do you think the
consequences of that are?

MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Callsfor speculation.

MS. READ SPANGLER: Join.

THE WITNESS: In the context of this paper, it
lessens accountability for decisions that are properly
locd, at thelocd level.

Q. BY MR.ROSENBAUM: | want to seeif |
understand your report, Mr. Warren. One of your key
principles, as| understand it, is that accountability
lines should be clear; isthat right?

MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as
to "accountability lines."

MS. READ SPANGLER: Join.

THE WITNESS: I'd haveto go back and kind of
peruse the report to kind of get aflavor of exactly
what we said and specifically how that is stated, and
I'm alittle concerned that I'm going to -- since |
haven't had that opportunity to, that | will not say it
accurately. But | think the report doestry to
encourage, whenever possible, clear lines of
accountability.

Q. BY MR.ROSENBAUM: Whyisthat?
A.  Becausein our process, you know, the
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Q. BY MR ROSENBAUM: Okay. Thanks. $till, sir,
on page 20 of what's been marked as Exhibit 31. Do you
see where it says -- thisis the fourth paragraph down
after create theright fiscal incentives. The sentence
begins, second, by creating a State textbook budget, the
State blurs accountability for the responsibility of
providing adequate texts. Do you see that?
A. Yes
Q. Okay. What do you mean by the phrase adequate
texts?
A. Adequateininstructiond materials needed by
the teacher in the class.
Q. Okay. Andwhen you say blurs accountability,
what do you mean by that?
A. It holds open the opportunity for confusion
about who is bottom-line responsible for ensuring
adequate texts.
Q. Andwhat are the consequences of blurred
accountability in your judgment?
MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Callsfor speculation.
THE WITNESS: Weéll, it saysin the paragraph
above, governing boards and administrators are
responsible for budgeting and procuring a sufficient
supply of books. So when the State provides funding, it
provides the opportunity for local school district
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governmental process, it works through -- elections
primarily is the mechanism for accountability.
Politicians and people should know or be able to measure
how well their politicians are discharging their
responsibilities.

Q. And you correct meif I'm wrong here, sir, but
on page 20, till of Exhibit 31, in the last sentence of
the paragraph we've been looking at, the paragraph that
begins with the word, second, the phrase off the hook,
that's what you're talking about? What you just
explained to me, that's what you mean by that phrase?
A.  What do | mean by what phrase?

Q.  Thephrase off the hook.

A.  What are you saying?

Q. Is that what you meant in your last answer, is
that what you were talking about, lets district

officials off the hook?

A. I think if you read the whole sentence, it's

fairly self-explanatory. State intervention and basic
educationa inputs -- okay. Maybe it doesn't. Sorry.

I think by blurring accountability for the
responsibility, that it is more difficult for votersto
determine who is really responsible for, in this case,
the provision of adequate instructional materials.

Q. Okay. Thank you. Let me ask you, please, Sir,
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1 toturnto page 21 of what's been marked as Exhibit 31. 1 Q  BY MR ROSENBAUM: Besidesthat study?
2 Seewhereit says funding adequacy? 2 A. lvenever seenone.
3 A Yes 3 Q. Okay. Looking, sir, at page 21 in the third
4 Q. Okay. Youdescribein this paragraph an 4 paragraph under funding adequacy, do you see the
5 approach that Ohio took? 5 sentence that says, thus, with student performance
6 A. I'msorry, which paragraph are you looking at? 6 standards, the State can begin determining adequacy by
7 Q. I'msorry, inthe section that says funding 7 determining the cost of helping students achieve these
8 adequacy, I'm looking specifically at paragraph 5 of 8 performance levels?
9 that section, but -- 9 A Yes
10 A.  That beginswith the word Ohio? 10 Q. Okay. Hasthat happened, sir? To your
11 Q. Uh-huh 11 knowledge, has the State undertaken any inquiry to
12 A, Yes 12 determine the cost of helping students achieve these
13 Q. Okay. Now, when you talk about Ohio, are you 13 performance levels asyou use--
14 saying that's the only approach, only applied approach 14 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Callsfor speculation.
15 that you can think about, or are you using that as an 15 Lacksfoundation. No evidence that this witness has any
16 example? 16 expertiseinthisarea
17 A. | think the paragraph preceding that talks 17 THE WITNESS: I've never seen astudy that
18 about another way of determining. 18 attemptsto do that.
19 Q. Okay. Doyou know if there's been any 19 Q. BY MR ROSENBAUM: Do you consider yourself as
20 determination of what constitutes an adequate amount of | 20 having any expertisein this area?
21 funding, asyou usethat phrasein this chapter, in 21 A.  Inwhat area?
22 Cdifornia? 22 Q. Theareaof determining how to fund the cost of
23 A.  |think wetdked about this yesterday, and 23  hdping students achieve the performance levels.
24 I'vediscussed that |'ve seen one study done many years 24 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as
25 ago. 25 to "determining how to fund.” | think you fund with
Page 253 Page 255
1 Q. TheSerrano study? 1 money. That'savague and ambiguous question.
2 A, No 2 THE WITNESS: | mean, in answering the question
3 Q. I'msorry, that'sright. But that's the only 3 of dol think I'm an expert in how to fund schools to
4  study that you're aware of, the one you referenced 4 hep students increase -- reach their highest potential
5 yesterday? 5 or whatever, what you said, | think | have to say no.
6 A. Yes 6 Q. BY MR ROSENBAUM: Andwhyistha?
7 Q. Doyouknow if there's ever been an attempt to 7 A. Wdl, thisgetsback to -- | think yesterday we
8 determine what would be the cost of supplying basic 8 discussed do | consider myself an expert in funding, and
9 inputsto every classroom in the state? 9 |think | can't do that.
10 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as 10 Q. Okay. Let meask you to pleaseturn to page 25
11 to"basicinputs" Vagueastotime. 11 of what's been marked as Exhibit 31.
12 MS. READ SPANGLER: Join. 12 A. Okay.
13 THE WITNESS: When you say basic educationa 13 Q. Doyou havethat in front of you?
14 inputs, you mean what? 14 A Yes
15 MR. ROSENBAUM: Let me break that down alittle 15 Q. Directing your atention, please, to page 25 of
16 bhit. 16 Exhibit 31. Do you see the section that says, let
17 Q. Frstof dl, doyou know if there's ever been 17 digtrict structure the local relationship?
18 anattempt in Californiato define basic educationa 18 A Yes
19 inputs? 19 Q. Okay. Andthen the sentence says, the State's
20 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as 20 roleinthe school improvement processisimproving the
21 tobasic educationa inputs. 21 incentivesfor decision-making and assisting districts
22 THE WITNESS: | think thislong-ago study that 22 by supplying information and resources, do you see that?
23 | referenced had to do that in order to try to come up 23 A, Yes
24 with adefinition -- or an estimate of the funding 24 Q.  What do you mean by information there?
25 needed, 0, yes. 25 A. Wdl, I think it references adiscussion on --
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Page 256 Page 258
1 previousto thet starting on page 23 which discussesthe | 1 speaks for itself.
2 rolethat information plays, or the role that this 2 If you're asking for him to testify separate
3 report envisions that information should play. 3 and gpart from what the document says, that's one thing.
4 Q. When you say resources, what do you mean by 4 Butthisisa colossa waste of time when you pull out a
5 that? 5 singleword or single sentence and ask him what he means
6 A. |thinkit'sbroadly describing funding. 6 by that or why that is, when the entire document spesks
7 Q. Okay. Let meask you, please, Mr. Warren, to 7 foritsdf. Andif you take these sentences out of
8 turntopage27. AndI'mlooking, Sir, a page 27 of 8 context that is objectionable and unfair to the witness.
9 Exhibit 31. Do you see the subheading provide annual 9 MR. ROSENBAUM: Go ahead, Mr. Warren.
10 facilitiesfunds? 10 THE WITNESS: Wel, the next sentence, | think,
11 A. Yes 11 explainsthat sentence that you referred to. The state
12 Q. And you see the phrase -- the sentence, it's a 12 bond process requires the approva of the legidature,
13 theend of thefirst full paragraph, the amount provided | 13 governor and statewide voters, al of whichis not
14 for deferred maintenance has fluctuated in recent years 14 aways forthcoming.
15 from 35 millionin 1996-97 to 160 millionin 1998-99? | 15 Q. BY MR.ROSENBAUM: Let meask you, Sir, to turn
16 Do you seethat? 16 topage 31 of what's been marked as Exhibit 31. Do you
17 A. Yes 17 havethat in front of you?
18 Q. Do you havean opinion, Sir, asto why that 18 A.  Justneedto catch up.
19 amount has fluctuated? 19 Q.  Okay.
20 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Callsfor speculation. 20 A.  Okay.
21 Lacksfoundation. 21 Q. Okay. Andwhat I'm principaly interested in,
22 THEWITNESS: Yes 22 dir, isthe second full paragraph under the heading
23 Q. BY MR ROSENBAUM: Andwhat isthat? 23 refine state-level governance. Do you see that?
24 A.  Theamount changed based on the state's fiscal 24 A, Yes
25 condition. 25 Q. Whereyou say turf battles, afailure to
Page 257 Page 259
1 Q. Tha'swhat wasdriving the funding; isthat 1 clearly definethe responsibilities of State entities
2 right? 2 can cause agencies to compete for control, leading to,
3 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Callsfor speculation. 3 quote, turf battles, and inconsistent state palicies, do
4 MR. ROSENBAUM: I'll withdraw that question. 4 you seethat?
5 Q. Looking, sir, a page 28 of Exhibit 31, do you 5 A Yes
6 havethat in front of you? 6 Q. Whatdidyou mean by turf battles?
7 A. I'msorry, 28? 7 A. Thisisasectionthat's discussing the
8 Q Yes 8 governance process a the sate leve, and the previous
9 A. Yes 9 paragraph talks about a number of different state
10 Q. Andat thetop of the page, thefirst full 10 entitiesthat influence K-12 palicy.
11 paragraph, do you see the second sentence? It says 11 And there's a sentence thet says, in part, the
12 didtricts, for example, cannot depend on state funds 12 multiplicity of ingtitutional actorsresultsin agreat
13 being available to meet local needs? 13 measure of separation in the state decision-making
14 A. No, I'mnat -- the second full paragraph? 14 processact.
15 Q. Thefirst full paragraph. 15 Maybe that's not -- but a turf battle iswhen
16 MS. READ SPANGLER: Second sentence. 16 ther€stoo little separation in responsibilities and
17 THE WITNESS: Okay. 17 both agencies play arole -- more than one agency plays
18 Q. BY MR.ROSENBAUM: Do you seethat sentence 18 arolein making decisions about a certain choice.
19 digtricts, for example, cannot depend on state funds 19 A turf battle, | think, in that context, is
20 being available to meet local needs? 20 generadly where they both fed like each agency, if
21 A, Yes | seeit 21 theréstwo in ahypotheticad example, would fed like
22 Q. Whyisthat, sir? 22 they are -- their agency is the one that should control
23 MR. VIRJEE: The document speaks for itsalf. 23 thedecision-making in that area, and so they fight
24 Just read the rest of the paragraph. And each one of 24  about decision-making control.
25 these questions, if you read the document, the document 25 Q. Inyour experience, Sir, you've witnessed

9 (Pages 256 to 259)




Page 260

Page 262

1 certainturf battlesin the area of education at the 1 decison-making authority, yes.
2 saeleve, haven't you? 2 Q. BY MR ROSENBAUM: And canyoutdl mewhat
3 MS. READ SPANGLER: Objection. Leading. 3 you'rethinking about, the basis for your answer,
4 MR. VIRJEE: Also assumes facts. 4 plesse.
5 THEWITNESS: | think so. 5 A. Inmy previouswork, before| started working
6 Q. BY MR ROSENBAUM: Okay. Turf battles between 6 on education, there was substantial competition between
7 the State Board and the superintendent's office? 7 agenciesin the employment area.
8 A Yes 8 Q. What about ineducation?
9 Q. Turf battles between the governor and the 9 A. No
10 superintendent's office? 10 Q.  Now, you answered me yes when we talked about
11 A. Nonethat I recall. 11 the superintendent's office and the State Board?
12 Q. Okay. What about between Governor Deukmegjian 12 A Yes
13 and Superintendent Honig? 13 Q. Canyoutel methebasisfor that answer?
14 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as 14 A. Theresa-- | have seen instances where the
15 towitness. 15 two agencies were both trying to exert policy choices,
16 THE WITNESS: | don't recall any that | recall. 16 exert the authority to make palicy choices.
17 Q. BY MR. ROSENBAUM: Okay. What about between 17 Q. Andwhat were those instances?
18 thelegidature and the superintendent's office? 18 A. |guess-- I guessl don't understand your
19 A. No. 19 question, or maybe I've forgotten it in trying to think
20 Q. How about the legidature and the State Board? 20 about responding toiit.
21 A. | guessl'dhaveto giveyou amaybe. 21 Q.  What were you thinking about when you said you
22 Q.  What about the legidlature and the governor? 22 remembered instances involving competition?
23 MS. READ SPANGLER: Which governor? 23 MS. READ SPANGLER: Objection. Misstates his
24 THE WITNESS: | think that'skind of a 24 testimony.
25 difficult -- | don't call those turf battles. 25 MR. VIRJEE: He never used the word
Page 261 Page 263
1 Q. BY MR. ROSENBAUM: What about between different 1 "competition” at all.
2 agencies or entities responsible for issues concerning 2 THE WITNESS: | was thinking about the work
3 teachers? 3 that I've done since coming to the Department in the
4 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous, 4 areaof testing.
5 “issues concerning teachers.” 5 Q. BY MR ROSENBAUM: And can you describe what
6 MS. READ SPANGLER: Join. 6 you'rethinking about?
7 MR. VIRJEE: And "responsiblefor." Completely 7 A. Yes Theésalack of clarity in the law
8 vague 8 about the role of the Board in the Department and it --
9 THE WITNESS: | guess I'd haveto say no, as | 9 it creates confusion about what role the Board should
10 understand your question. 10 takein making decisions, what the Department would
1 Q. BY MR. ROSENBAUM: Okay. What other turf 11 consider to be administrative or technical.
12 battles are you aware of in your experience? 12 Q. Canyou give me some examples of that?
13 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as 13 A. Yesh. Aspart of our STAR standardstest in
14 to"other turf battles." And what context, at home, in 14 the English language arts, we have what we call a
15 thelegidative analyst office, when he went to Harvard, 15 constructed response question. All that is, it'san
16 onthe playground? Ridiculous. Thisisawaste of 16 essay that children have to write based on a prompt, and
17 time. 17 childrenin grades 4-7 have to do this as part of their
18 MS. READ SPANGLER: I'mgoing to join. And say 18 date STARtests.
19 | don't see how any of thisis reasonably calculated to 19 The Department took the position that
20 lead to discoverable evidence. 20 information based on one question is not reliable enough
21 MR. ROSENBAUM: Go ahead. 21 toreport to students and parents, and that comes out of
22 MR. VIRJEE: If you have any ideawhat he's 22 generaly-accepted practices, assessment practices.
23 talking about. 23 The Board took the position that parents would
24 THE WITNESS: Well, asturf battleis used in 24 want to know thisinformation, and that was the issue.
25 thisreport, that is agencies competing for 25 Q. Canyouthink of other examples?
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Page 266

1 A Yes 1 (Mr. Eliasberg not present.)
2 Q. Canyoutdl mewhat they are? 2 Q. BY MR.ROSENBAUM: Areyou doing okay,
3 A In the creation of the STAR test, the 3 Mr. Warren?
4 |egidation gave the State Board a great deal of 4 A, Yes
5 latitude in the design of the program. It was silent on 5 Q. OnExhibit 31, page 31, the sentence that
6 theadministration -- certain administrative activities 6 follows the sentence we're been talking about, too much
7 that would normaly be a part of the Department's 7 separation may also result in palicy gaps, that'sin
8 responsibilities, and there was a great deal of conflict 8 quotation marks, program areas for which no agency is
9 about whether it was appropriate for the Boardtoassume | 9  responsible, do you see that?
10 responsibility over those administretive decisions, 10 A. VYes
11 whether those were more properly awarded to the 11 Q.  Andthenbelow that thereis discussion of the
12 Department. 12  roles of the superintendent and the State Board of
13 Q. Okay. Areyou aware of turf battles between 13 Education, and then the Stat€'s apparatus for developing
14 the secretary of education and the superintendent's 14 andtraining classroom teachers. Do you see that?
15 office? 15 (Mr. Eliasberg entered the room.)
16 A.  Yes 16 THE WITNESS: It goes on for some pages.
17 Q.  Andcanyoutdl methe basisfor your answer? 17 MR. ROSENBAUM: Yes.
18 A. Yes TheDepatment isthe administrative arm 18 THEWITNESS: Yes.
19 of the State in K-12 education. The secretary of 19 Q. BY MR.ROSENBAUM: Arethose two examples of
20 educationis, in statute, apolicy advisor to the 20 the policy gaps program areas that you're referring to
21 governor -- I'm sorry, may not even bein statute. The 21 inthe sentence?
22 office of the secretary does not exigt in statute, and 22 MR. VIRJEE: Arewhat two examples?
23 the secretary, as part of the governor's budget 23 MR. ROSENBAUM: The discussion of the role of
24 proposal, would get certain administrative 24 the SPI and the SBE and the state's apparatus for
25 regponsibilitiesin the area of K-12 education that the 25 developing and training classroom teachers.
Page 265 Page 267
1 Department felt was rightly, more appropriately seated 1 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Nonsensical. How can
2 inthe Department. 2 theroles of the SPI, SBE have anything to do with
3 Q. Canyougiveme some examples of that? 3 policy gaps?
4 A. Sure. Thisyear'sgovernor's budget proposed 4 Q. BY MR ROSENBAUM: What I'mtrying to find out,
5 togive administrative responsibility for creating a 5 Mr. Warren, you gave -- you offered this sentence that |
6 longitudinal database of testing scores to the secretary 6 just read to you about gaps program aress, and I'm
7 of education. 7 trying to understand if the two subsections that follow
8 Q. Canyouthink of other examples? 8 it definetherole of the SPI and SBE.
9 A. | amawarethat there are other examples, but 9 And the section that begins consolidate teacher
10 I'munaware of the specifics of them. 10 training programs on page 32 of Exhibit 31, were those
11 Q. Doyouknow of any examples, sir, wherethe 11 your examplesto support the statement too much
12 superintendent's office has been given certain 12 separation may also result in policy gaps program area
13 responsibilities, but the funding has gone to the 13 for which no agency is responsible?
14 secretary of education? 14 A. No
15 A. No 15 Q. Okay. Now, canyou give me some examples of
16 Q. Okay. Butif that existed, that would be an 16 policy gaps program aress that you think can result
17 exampleof aturf problem? 17 where there's too much separation?
18 MS. READ SPANGLER: Objection. Calsfor 18 A. Wdl, I bdievethe-- let mesee. Thereport
19 gpeculation. Incomplete hypothetical. 19 inthe consolidate teaching programs section on page 32
20 THE WITNESS: 1'd need to understand the 20 says-- or suggests that thisis an areawhere policy
21 situation more clearly. 1'mnot sure | understand. 21 perhapsis causing problems.
22 MR. ROSENBAUM: Okay. 22 Q. Okay. Canyou give some other examples?
23 MS. READ SPANGLER: Canwetakeashortbresk? | 23 A.  Not at the moment, no.
24 MR. ROSENBAUM: Sure. 24 Q. Okay. Atthetimeyouwrotethis, didyou --
25 (Recess taken.) 25 tothebest of your recollection, were there other areas
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Page 270

1 that you had in mind besides the area of developing and 1 therearereforms. Also callsfor speculation.
2 training classroom teachers? 2 MS. READ SPANGLER: Join.
3 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Callsfor speculation. 3 THE WITNESS: | don't know.
4 He says he doesn't remember. 4 Q. BY MR ROSENBAUM: Okay. Andwerethere
5 THE WITNESS: | don't recall. 5 meetings set up to discuss -- well, strike that.
6 MR. ROSENBAUM Okay. Let'sgo off therecord 6 Do you seeon page 1 --
7 for asecond. 7 MR. VIRJEE: Of which document?
8 (Break in the proceedings.) 8 MR. ROSENBAUM: Of what's been marked as
9 MR. ROSENBAUM: Mr. Warren, I'm going to have 9 Exhibit 32.
10 marked as Exhibit 32 an 18-page document. The cover 10 Q. DoyouseewhereissaysK-12 reform?
11 sheetistitled a Specia Session Guideto K-12 Reform. 11 A. Yes
12 I'mgoing to ask that this be marked and placed before 12 Q.  Whywastheword reform used?
13 you, and I'm going to supply counsel with copies. 13 MS. READ SPANGLER: Objection. Callsfor
14 (Exhibit SAD-32 was marked.) 14  speculation.
15 Q. BY MR ROSENBAUM: I'dask youtopleasetakea | 15 THE WITNESS: | don't recall.
16 look at that and seeif you are familiar withit. 16 Q. BY MR ROSENBAUM: Okay. What isyour
17 A. Yes 17 understanding of what the word reform means?
18 Q. Areyoufamiliar with this? 18 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Overbroad astoin
19 A. Yes 19 what context.
20 Q. Télmewhatitis, please. 20 THE WITNESS: | think in this caseit refersto
21 A. ltwasintended to assist the legidaturein 21 effortsto improve the quality of K-12 education.
22 thinking about K-12 issues at the beginning of the new 22 Q. BY MR.ROSENBAUM: Okay. Anddo you know if
23 sessionin 1998-99. 23 any of the efforts discussed in Exhibit 32 were adopted
24 Q. Okay. Andyou authored part 1, isthat right, 24 by thelegidature?
25 of this document? 25 A.  Without going through all of the parts of part
Page 269 Page 271
1 A. I wastheprimary author. 1 2andlooking at the specific recommendations, | can't
2 Q. Okay. And did you supervise the writing of 2 sayinjust ashort response. I'd haveto say | don't
3 pat2? 3 know.
4 A.  No 4 Q. Okay. Canyouthink of asingle reform that
5 Q. Whatwasyour role, if any, with respect to 5 was proposed in what's been marked as Exhibit 32 that
6 pat2? 6 was adopted by the legidature?
7 A. |discussed theissues at various times with 7 A. Again, I'd have to familiarize myself with the
8 the different analysts who were working on it. 8 contents of the report to be able to respond to that.
9 Q. Okay. Anddo you recall disagreeing with any 9 Q. Okay. Let me ask you, sir, were there a series
10 of the recommendations? 10 of meetings with legislators at which this document,
11 A. | dontrecdl. 11 referring to Exhibit 32, was discussed?
12 Q. Incidentally, the document that we just 12 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Calls for speculation
13 reviewed, Exhibit 31, there are a number of 13 asto who had meetings and discussed this.
14 recommendations in that document; is that correct? 14 MS. READ SPANGLER: Join.
15 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. The document speaks 15 MR. ROSENBAUM: I'll actually withdraw that
16 for itself. Vague and ambiguous as to 16 question. That'safair objection.
17 “recommendations.” 17 Q.  Toyour knowledge, were there any meetings with
18 MS. READ SPANGLER: Jain. 18 legidatorsto discuss Exhibit 327
19 THE WITNESS: I'd have to go back and look to 19 MR. VIRJEE: Are you asking whether he met with
20 make 100-percent sure. 20 any legidators?
21 Q. BY MR. ROSENBAUM: Do you know if anything that 21 MR. ROSENBAUM: Thefirst questionisjust to
22 was -- any reform that was suggested in Exhibit 31 was 22 hisknowledge.
23 adopted by the legidature? 23 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Callsfor speculation.
24 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Assumes facts not in 24 THE WITNESS: There may have been, but | can't
25 evidence. The document speaks for itself as to whether 25 recall specificaly.
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Page 274

1 Q  BY MR ROSENBAUM: Do yourecdl if you 1 MR. VIRJEE: Page 3.
2 atended any? 2 MR. ROSENBAUM: I'msorry. If 1 said 2, 1
3 A. Tha'swhat I'm-- | have amemory of one 3 meant3.
4 meding. 4 THEWITNESS: Yes.
5 Q. Okay. Wasthat -- 5 Q. BY MR ROSENBAUM: Do you see the fourth bullet
6 A. Butl'mnot sure necessarily whether it was on 6 point under reform principles, foster alearning
7  this document or not. 7 environment?
8 Q. Okay. Wasthat ameeting with -- who do you 8 A Yes
9 recdl being at that meeting? 9 Q. Didyou have-- what did you mean by the phrase
10 A. I'm sorry, | -- who was at the meeting? | 10 learning environment?
11 don't know who we met with, which legislator wemet. 1 | 11 A.  That educatorsin schools need to be more
12 would have gone with severa of my colleaguesnormally. | 12  reflective about the work that they do and to learn from
13 Q. And Elizabeth Hill? 13 their successes and failures.
14 A. | don't recall. 14 Q. Hep meunderstand this. When you say -- you
15 Q.  Doyouremember, Sir, was DeDe Alpert present? | 15 said educator and who else?
16 A. Notthat | recall. 16 A.  I'msorry, | don't know.
17 Q.  Or Kerry Mazzoni? 17 Q. Myfault. Educators haveto be more reflective
18 A. Notthat | recal. 18 of what?
19 Q. Do you remember during this period, sir, any 19 MR. VIRJEE: Areyou asking him to repeat what
20 legidator saying, I'd like to support or sponsor 20 hesaid?
21 legidation that adopts some or al of the reformsin 21 MS. READ SPANGLER: Why don't you have her read
22 the master plan? 22 back the answer.
23 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. He's aready said he 23 MR. ROSENBAUM: That'sfine. Read it back.
24 can't recall what al the reforms are that are 24 (Record reed.)
25 suggested, if thereare any. And | don't know whether 25 Q. BY MR.ROSENBAUM: And to your knowledge, sir,
Page 273 Page 275
1 you'retalking about the master plan as described in 1 hasanyindividua or entity for the State ever
2 thisdocument, in Exhibit 31, or some other master plan. 2 attempted to define what an appropriate learning
3 It'svague and ambiguous. 3 environment would include?
4 MR. ROSENBAUM: ['ll restate that question. 4 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as
5 Q. Doyouremember any legidator at any point 5 to"learning environment."
6 saying with respect to anything in either Exhibit 31 or 6 MR. ROSENBAUM: Asyou use the phrase here.
7 32, I'dliketo get behind this? 7 THE WITNESS: I'm not sure.
8 MR. VIRJEE: I'll make the same objection. 8 Q. BY MR ROSENBAUM: Yourenot aware of any,
9 Hesaready sad, without reading Exhibit 32 in detail, 9 sitting here today?
10 hedoesn't recall what is actudly contained init, 10 A. No,I'mnotsure-- | guessI'mnot surethat |
11 especidly section 2, which he had nothing to do with 11 fully -- you know, fully understand your question, and
12 writing. 12 that it's specific enough for meto be able to answer
13 THE WITNESS: | don't know if there were any 13 it
14 initiatives that were generated specifically because of 14 Q. Sure What I'minterested inis has any state
15 thisdocument. 15 governmenta entity to your knowledge ever sat down and
16 Q. BY MR ROSENBAUM: Referring to Exhibit 32? 16 said, we should define, we should look at what the
17 A.  Yes 17 characterigtics of what an appropriate learning
18 Q.  What about Exhibit 317 18 environment would --
19 A. |think I've aready answered that question, 19 A. Asitsusedinhere?
20 and| don't know of any. 20 Q. Yes
21 Q. Okay. Thank you. Directing your attention, 21 MS. READ SPANGLER: I'll object to the phrase
22 dir, to page 3 of what's been marked as Exhibit 32. See 22 that "appropriate learning environment." It isn't used
23 whereit saysreform principles? 23 inhere.
24 A. I'msorry, you'reon page 2? 24 MR. VIRJEE: Nor isthe characteristicsissue
25 MS. READ SPANGLER: Page3. 25 defined here. We're talking about educators in schools
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Page 276 Page 278
1 reflecting on what they do and learning from their 1 seethat?
2 successes and failures. 2 A. Yes,
3 THE WITNESS: | think there are various things 3 Q I'm trying to figure out what you meant by, the
4 that the State contributes to in trying to help define 4 State'srole with respect to oversight.
5 or help local school officials and teachers understand 5 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Asked and answered.
6 how to improve the learning environment asit'sused in 6 MS. READ SPANGLER: Join.
7  thiscontext. 7 MR. VIRJEE: Y ou asked him to tell you what he
8 Q. BY MR ROSENBAUM: Okay. And canyou give me 8 meant by oversight dimensions, and he told you.
9 some examples of that, please. 9 THE WITNESS: | think as a representative for
10 A.  Sure. There'sawhole branch of the education 10 the public, that part of thejob of paliticiansisto
11 research community which is generally called teachers as 11 monitor, to -- to monitor the operation of their area of
12 researchers, where teachers are very involved in 12 responsibility to ensure that it is efficiently and
13 defining the questions, obtaining the evidence, 13 effectively operating.
14 evauating the evidence. That's one. 14 Q. BY MR. ROSENBAUM: Why isthat important?
15 There's asecond that takes place in my own 15 A.  Wadl, | think that's part of their job asa
16 branch where we are trying to provide resources to 16 public servant.
17 digtrictsto help them better understand how well 17 Q. Okay. Then you say, sir, the State should
18 students are doing, understand how to use data, analyze 18 establish -- strike that.
19 data, have that reflect back on their own work and how 19 Going back to your last answer, sir, what, in
20 they might improve their program. 20 judgment, Sir, are the consequences if that role is not
21 Q. Okay. Andthat'sal appropriatefor State 21 met?
22 entitiesto do? 22 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Callsfor speculation.
23 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as 23 Incomplete hypothetical.
24 to"appropriate.” Incomplete hypothetical. 24 MS. READ SPANGLER: Join.
25 MS. READ SPANGLER: Join. 25 THE WITNESS:. That those officials can't
Page 277 Page 279
1 THE WITNESS: | think it'simportant work, yes. 1 demongtrate to the public that programs are being
2 Q. BY MR ROSENBAUM: Okay. On page4, 2 fficiently and effectively monitored or run.
3 Mr. Warren, do you see where it says State roles? 3 Q. BY MR ROSENBAUM: Andwhat about at the
4 A. Yes 4 classroom level, what's your judgment as to what the
5 Q. Likedidtricts, the State'srole aso has 5 consequences are if that role hadn't been satisfied?
6 support and oversight dimensions. Do you see that? 6 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Callsfor an expert
7 A. Yes 7 opinion. Calsfor information thiswitnessis not
8 Q.  What doyou mean by oversight? 8 competent to testify to. Incomplete hypothetical.
9 A. Wl I thinkit's described in the paragraph 9 MS. READ SPANGLER: Join.
10 beforethat where it says, districts -- district 10 THEWITNESS: | don't know.
11 governing boards must also fulfill their duties as 11 Q. BY MR.ROSENBAUM: Has anyone looked into thet,
12 public'srepresentative. Thisincludes creating 12 dir, to your knowledge?
13 accountability mechanisms, et cetera. | don't know if 13 A. Tha'sanextremey vague --
14 that answers your question. 14 MR. VIRJEE: Vague and overbroad.
15 Q. Waell, the paragraph before that you just 15 THE WITNESS: When you say what are the
16 referenced, that talks about what district governing 16 consequencesin the classroom for lack of oversight, |
17 boards should do, right? 17 don't know what you mean.
18 MR. VIRJEE: The document speaks for itsdlf. 18 Q. BY MR.ROSENBAUM: You say first the State
19 MS. READ SPANGLER: Jain. 19 should establish a State structure that ensures funding
20 THEWITNESS: That portion istalking about the 20 adequate to meet State goals, local flexibility and
21 district. 21 information and data for the school improvement process.
22 Q. BY MR ROSENBAUM: Andmy questionis,inthe | 22 Do you see that?
23 following sentence dfter the heading State roles, you 23 A Yes
24  tak about the State's role with respect to oversight 24 Q. Toyour knowledge, sir, has that State
25 dimensions, support and oversight dimensions. Do you 25 dtructure been established?
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1 A. Initsentirety? 1 toany particular area.
2 Q Yes 2 THE WITNESS: That the State should primarily
3 A.  Oranyportion of it? 3 monitor student performance in academic achievement and
4 Q. Initsentirety asyou've written here. 4 that -- our academic index, I've learned about the
5 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Calls for speculation. 5 detailsof that. I'm not being very coherent.
6 Vague and ambiguous. 6 Q. BY MR ROSENBAUM: You say "details of that."
7 THE WITNESS: This section of the master plan 7 What do you mean?
8 doesn't -- of this document doesn't really make any 8 MR. VIRJEE: He said he knows about the details
9 recommendation or describe what it is this meansin any 9 of that. That'swhat you asked him.
10 detail, so | guessit's a hard question to answer. 10 MR. ROSENBAUM: I'm sorry, | thought you said
11 Q. BY MR. ROSENBAUM: Hasthe -- to your 11 learned details of that.
12 knowledge, sir -- strike that. 12 Q. Didl mishear you?
13 To your knowledge, sir, has the structure of 13 A. Wil youasked if | thought about the details
14  State funding for education changed since you wrote this 14  of the monitoring system, and so | wastrying to tell
15 part of the document? 15 youthat | have learned about the details of our public
16 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as 16 school accountability act, which API isapart of.
17 to"structure of State funding for education." Also 17 Q. Okay. My questionisalittle bit different.
18 callsfor speculation. Lacks foundation. 18 If someone said to you, if you can design any system you
19 MS. READ SPANGLER: Jain. 19 want that you think will meet your objective of having
20 MR. VIRJEE: He's aready said he's not an 20 the State monitor the operation of the K-12 system,
21 expert in school finance. 21  what's the system you would come up with, system of
22 THE WITNESS: | would say the State funding 22 monitoring?
23 dtructure changes every year, so the answer is yes. 23 MS. READ SPANGLER: Objection. Misstates his
24 Q. BY MR. ROSENBAUM: Okay. Looking at the second 24 testimony. Cdlsfor speculation. Incomplete
25 paragraph, second, the State should monitor the 25 hypothetical.
Page 281 Page 283
1 operation of the K-12 system, do you see that sentence, 1 MR. ROSENBAUM: I'll respect one part of that.
2 dir, in Exhibit 32? 2 Q. Haveyou giventhought asto if someonejust
3 A Yes 3 sad, hereés ablank sheet of paper or blank check, tell
4 Q. Haveyou given any thought as to how the State 4 us how you think the State should monitor the operation
5 should go about monitoring the K-12 system? 5 of the K-12 system, have you thought about what your,
6 A Yes 6 theWarren's, idea system would look like?
7 Q. Okay. And how do you think the State should do 7 MR. VIRJEE: Other than the 35 pageswe just
8 that? 8 gpent dmost aday going through, and the other
9 MR. VIRJEE: Other than what's already put in 9 documents that you've put on the record, or do you want
10 thedocument? The document spesks for itself, both this 10 himto go through and repesat dl that too?
11 oneand Exhibit 31. 11 MS. READ SPANGLER: Actudly, it'sjust ayes
12 MR. ROSENBAUM: I'minterested operetionally 12 or no question.
13 how the State should doit. 13 THE WITNESS: I'm not sure | understand the
14 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous. 14 question.
15 Q. BY MR ROSENBAUM: Haveyougivenanythought | 15 Q. BY MR.ROSENBAUM: Okay. Inthe second
16 astowhat the operation would ook like, the 16 sentence whereit says, in its monitoring role the State
17 operational monitoring? 17 would fix problemsthat result from alocal control
18 A. Yes 18 padlicy, do you see that?
19 Q. Thenutsand boltsof it? 19 A. Yes.
20 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as 20 Q. Okay. Haveyou given thought asto how the
21 to"nutsand bolts." Again, the document speaks for 21 State would fix those problems?
22 itsdf. 2 A. Yes
23 THE WITNESS: If you mean the details, yes. 23 Q. Okay. And how would the State go abouit fixing
24 Q. BY MR.ROSENBAUM: Andwhat would they be? 24 those problems?
25 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Overbroad with respect 25 A. Wiéll, the next sentence talks about
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1 establishing an outcome-based accountability system that 1 contribute in improving the system, and to the extent
2 encourages districts to improve the performance of dl 2 that I've identified what could be issues, I've thought
3 schools. 3 about general fixesto them. Specific fixes, no.
4 Q. Okay. Anything else? 4 Q. BY MR ROSENBAUM: Okay. Let meask you, Sir,
5 MR. VIRJEE: Other than whereit says, in 5 toturnto page 6 of what's been marked as Exhibit 32.
6 addition? 6 A. I'msorry, what page?
7 MR. ROSENBAUM: Y esh. 7 MS. READ SPANGLER: 6.
8 MR. VIRJEE: Y ou want him to read the sentences 8 Q. BY MR.ROSENBAUM: And at thetop of the page,
9 for you on the record? 9 sir, the central purpose of accountability is to improve
10 MR. ROSENBAUM: Go ahead. 10 the quality of education provided to students, the need
11 THE WITNESS: | don't think the report goes 11 for effective accountability in California's public
12 beyond that. 12 schoals has become increasingly apparent over the last
13 Q. BY MR ROSENBAUM: Okay. And haveyougiven | 13 several years based on awide range of evidence of poor
14 any thought beyond this? 14  student achievement, do you see that?
15 A, Yes 15 A.  Yes
16 Q. Okay. Firstof al, with respect to the 16 Q. What'sthewide range of evidence of poor
17 optimal size of schoolsin districts, to your knowledge, 17 student achievement that you're referring to?
18 hasthe State looked into that question, what's the 18 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Calls for speculation.
19 optima size of schoolsin districts? 19 Lacksfoundation. He said he's not the author of part
20 A. Ithink so, yes. 2 2
21 Q. Okay. Who inthe State has done that? 21 THE WITNESS: | didn't write this.
22 A. | amawareindirectly of areport that was done 22 MS. READ SPANGLER: Join.
23 by the State department maybe 10 years ago, something on 23 Q. BY MR ROSENBAUM: Do you have any knowledge of
24 that scale. 24 what's being referred to there?
25 Q. Doyouknow what the conclusions of that report 25 A.  No.
Page 285 Page 287
1 ae? 1 Q. Doyouknow what the NAEPtest is, N-A-E-P?
2 A Not specificaly. 2 A Yes
3 Q. Okay. Doyouknow if there's been any report 3 Q. What'sthe NAEP test?
4 subsequent or any investigation subsequent to what 4 A. It'stheNationa Assessment of Educational
5 you'rereferring to? 5 Progress.
6 A. | do recall hearing of reports done outside of 6 Q. Andisthat-- hasthat ever been administered
7 Cdifornia on the same topic. 7 inCdifornia, to your knowledge?
8 Q. How about within California? 8 A. Yes
9 A. I'm not aware of any specific reports, no. 9 Q. Whenwasthat?
10 Q.  Anddo you know -- this report that you're 10 MS. READ SPANGLER: Y ou mean every singletime,
11 referring to, do you know the title of that report? 11 thelasttime? | think your question is vague asto
12 A | don't. 12 time.
13 Q. Do you have a copy of it yourself? 13 THE WITNESS: That was administered in 2000.
14 A. | don't. 14 Q BY MR. ROSENBAUM: To who, to all students?
15 Q. Okay. And you told me afew moments ago that 15 A. No
16 you've given additional thought besides the points that 16 Q. Do youknow towhat group of students?
17 are madein this paragraph; isthat right? 17 A Specifically what group of students?
18 A. I'm not sure | said that. 18 Q | don't mean the names of the students, but |
19 Q. Have you given -- have you given thought as to 19 mean high school students, elementary students, middle
20 how the State would go abouit fixing problemsin addition | 20 school students, some sample of those students?
21 tothe examplesthat follow in this paragraph? 21 A.  TheNAEP test uses sampling procedures.
22 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Overbroad as to how 22 Q. Okay. Doyouknow how many studentsin
23 "the State would go about fixing problems.” 23 Cadlifornia?
24 THE WITNESS: | have -- thereport mentionstwo | 24 A.  No.
25 other areas of where the State could potentially 25 Q. Doyou know what the results of the tests were?
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1 MR. VIRJEE: For the one that was administered 1 Q. And'967?
2 in2000? 2 A. Yes, | believe so.
3 MR. ROSENBAUM: Yeah. Thank you. 3 Q And do you know what the results of the '98
4 THE WITNESS: No. 4  administration was?
5 Q BY MR. ROSENBAUM: Do you know the purpose for 5 MS. READ SPANGLER: Objection. Vague and
6 which it was administered? 6 ambiguous as to "results."
7 A I'm not sure. 7 THE WITNESS: | don't know the results.
8 Q. Okay. Do you know if it's going to be 8 Q. BY MR. ROSENBAUM: Are they published anywhere
9 administered this year? 9 sofar asyou know?
10 A. | don't believe so. 10 A. Yes.
11 Q. Do you know why? 11 Q. Do you have copies?
12 A Yes. 12 A Of?
13 Q. Why is that? 13 Q. Theresults.
14 A. Because at the current time it's only 14 A. From?
15 administered every two years. 15 Q. 1998.
16 Q. Wasit-- whowasin charge of administering 16 A. | don't know.
17 it, if you know? 17 Q. Do you know how the sample was selected?
18 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous. 18 A. No.
19 MR. ROSENBAUM: In the year 2000. 19 Q. Have you ever been in a meeting where the NAEP
20 MR. VIRJEE: Vague and ambiguous asto "in 20 results were discussed any time in your -- let's say the
21 charge" 21 2000 NAEP results.
22 MS. READ SPANGLER: Jain. 22 A. Yes.
23 THE WITNESS: NAEP is the responsibility of the 23 Q.  Andwhat meeting did you attend where they were
24 federal government. 24 discussed?
25 Q. BY MR. ROSENBAUM: Did any State agency, so far 25 A. Theresults-- | wasin ameeting where we
Page 289 Page 291
1 asyou know, work with the federal government in terms 1 discussed the fact that the results for the 2000 test
2 of adminigtration? 2 aresoonto bereleased by the federal government.
3 MS. READ SPANGLER: Areyou referring to 3 Q. Andwhen did that meeting occur?
4 Cdifornia? 4 MR. VIRJEE: Beforetheir release.
5 MR. ROSENBAUM: Yeah. 5 THE WITNESS: | can't say specifically when,
6 THE WITNESS: When you say "administration” -- 6 butin the past several months.
7 Q. BY MR.ROSENBAUM: Y our office, some other 7 Q. BY MR ROSENBAUM: Have you made any effort to
8 office within the Department. Did any State people -- 8 find out what those results are?
9 were any State people involved in the process of 9 A. | mayhaveactualy seen apreliminary copy of
10 administering the NAEP test? 10 some information on the results.
11 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as 11 Q. Doyou have any recollection of what you may
12 to"involved." 12 haveseen?
13 MS. READ SPANGLER: And asto "State people.” 13 A. A vaguerecollection.
14 THE WITNESS: State departments are asked to 14 Q. Whatisthat?
15 assistin certain parts of the administration process. 15 A. | think what we -- what | saw was Californials
16 Q. BY MR.ROSENBAUM: Wasyour branchinvolved? | 16 score, the score of the western states and the national
17 A. Theassessment -- standards and assessment 17 average, | think it'sthe average. | may be mistaken on
18 division in my branch was involved, yes. 18 that.
19 Q. Okay. And doyou know of any other departments 19 Q. Anddidyou keep acopy of this document?
20 or branchesin other parts of the Department who were 20 A. |don'tknow.
21 involved? 21 Q.  If I wanted to get it, how would | go about
22 A.  I'mnot aware of any. 22 doing that?
23 Q. Okay. Wasthe NAEP test administered in 23 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Callsfor speculation.
24 Cdiforniain 1998? 24 MR. ROSENBAUM: Strike that.
25 A. |bdieveso. 25 Q. Toyour knowledge, does anyonein your branch
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1 haveacopy of it? 1 youve seen, how Californiadid in 2000 versus how it
2 A. |dontknow for sure. 2 didin1998?
3 Q. Okay. Haveyou assigned any responsibility to 3 A No
4 anyonein your branch to analyze the results of the NAEP 4 Q. Okay. When you say the federal government
5 2000 test? 5 administers NAEP, what branch of the federa government?
6 A. No 6 A. Theexecutive.
7 Q. Okay. Haveyou been asked to andyze the 7 Q. Okay. Well, that's a start.
8 results of the NAEP 2000 test? 8 MS. READ SPANGLER: Objection. Asto "branch."
9 A. Wedon't havethe results beyond whet I've 9 Q. BY MR ROSENBAUM: Withthe Department of
10 dlready told you, so there's nothing to analyze. 10 Education, Mr. Bush -- retract that -- Department of
11 Q. What you've seen, have you -- have you been 11 Education?
12 asked to analyze those? 12 A.  Youknow, I'mnot 100-percent sure the
13 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as 13 structure of the federal agencies.
14 to"andyze" 14 Q. Haveyou ever looked at the NAEP test?
15 THE WITNESS: Likel said, | don't think 15 MR. VIRJEE: At thetest itself?
16 there's enough information to do an analysis at this 16 MR. ROSENBAUM: Yes.
17 point. 17 THE WITNESS: No.
18 Q. BY MR. ROSENBAUM: Do you have any plansto 18 Q. BY MR ROSENBAUM: When you say you assigned
19 anayzetheresults of the NAEP test? 19 dteff to analyze the results, are there particular steff
20 A. Yes 20 members you asked to look into this?
21 Q. Andwhat areyour plans? 21 A. Yes
22 A. | haveasked staff to look at the results and 22 Q. Whowasthat?
23 provide acontext for the Cdifornia score. 23 A.  Phil Speers.
24 Q.  What doesthat mean, "provide a context for the 24 Q. Okay. Wereyouinvolved at al, Mr. Warren, in
25 Cdiforniascore." 25 the decision-making to use the Stanford-9 for purposes
Page 293 Page 295
1 A. Tohdp meunderstand how well wedid compared | 1 of the API?
2 to other states, and how the underlying student 2 A. No
3 demographics affect the state scores. 3 Q. Do you know who madethat decision?
4 Q. Andwhywasthat interesting to you? 4 A. |bdieveitisinthe enabling statute.
5 A. Becausel think you dways have to understand 5 Q. Do you have any understanding of the process
6 thisdatain context to redly understand it. 6 that led up to the decision to put that in the enabling
7 Q. Anddoyou havearecollection, sir, of what -- 7 statute?
8 where California stood as opposed to the national 8 A. No.
9 average from what you saw? 9 Q. Do youknow who received copies of Exhibit 32,
10 A.  Not specifically. 10 and specificaly was it specifically distributed to
11 Q. What'syour best recollection? 11 cetainindividuas so far as you know?
12 A. Thatit wasbeow the nationd average. 12 A, Yes
13 Q. Do youknow how far below? 13 Q. Towhom?
14 A. |dontrecal. 14 A. Membersof thelegidature.
15 Q. Wasit broken down by subject matter, like 15 Q. Every member of the legidature?
16 reading or math or English, arts or science? 16 A.  That wasour standard practice. | don't know
17 A,  ltwas 17 if, infact, it went to every member of the legidature.
18 Q. Doyouremember how it wasbrokendown,what | 18 Q.  Andwould that dso be true of Exhibit 31, that
19 subject matters? 19 itwould be apracticeto furnish copiesto each
20 A. |ldont 20 legidator?
21 Q. Didyoueverlook at the 1998 results, NAEP 21 A. Yes
22 results? 22 Q. Now, besideslegidators, to your knowledge,
23 A. ldontrecal. 23 wasit distributed by the LAO's office to any other
24 Q. Do you have-- maybe you just answered this, 24 office or individual ?
25 butljust wanttobeclear. Doyouknow, basedonwhat | 25 A.  Yes
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1 Q. Thegovernor'soffice? 1 Q. Isanyonefrom your branch a consultant?
2 A. Youd haveto be more specific. 2 A.  Youhaveto define for me what that means,
3 Q. Whydon'tyoutel mewho else. 3 ‘“consultant."
4 A. Wdl, itwenttothe press. 4 Q. Anyone-- sometimes committees have
5 (Mr. Eliasberg |eft the room.) 5 consultants, people to whom they regularly speak, seek
6 MS. READ SPANGLER: Arewe talking about 32 or 6 advice and counsel.
7 31? ‘ 7 MR. VIRJEE: So that's your definition youre
8 Q. BY MR ROSENBAUM: Sofar asyou know, wasa 8 asking him to use, one to which they regularly speak and
9 different procedure in place for 32 as opposed to 31? 9 seek advice.
10 A. Yes 10 THE WITNESS: | don't know.
11 Q. Okay. What'sthedifference? 11 Q. BY MR ROSENBAUM: Have you assigned anybody to
12 A.  32wasprobably lesswiddy distributed than 12 work with that committee?
13 31 13 A No.
14 Q. Towhomdid 31 go, sofar asyou know? 14 Q. Haveyou been asked to assign anybody to work
15 A.  Wadll, beyond the legidature, it also went to 15  with that committee?
16 thepress. | beievel provided copiesto the 16 A. No
17 Department of Education and the secretary of education's 17 Q.  Toyour knowledge, is anyone in the Department
18 office. That'sall | canrecal. And, of course, it's 18 of Education meeting with that committee?
19 adsodistributed to people who request copies, and it's 19 A, Yes
20 ontheInternet. 20 Q. Whoisthat?
21 Q. Okay. Didyou meet with any legidative aides 21 A. | know that my boss, Scott Hill, isa
22 about either 31 or 32? 22 participant on one subcommittee of their effort. His
23 A. Yes 23 counterpart, Leslie Faucette, also has participated in
24 Q.  Whom did you meet with? 24 some of the different subcommittee's group.
25 A. Onwhichone? 25 Q. Do youknow what the status of that committee's
Page 297 Page 299
1 Q 3L 1 workis?
2 A. Theonlymeeting | can specificaly recdl is 2 A. No.
3 meeting with Stephen Blake, who was staff to DeDe 3 Q. Haveyou had any briefings from Mr. Hill about
4 Alpet. 4 the committeg's work?
5 Q. Doyouremember anything that was said in that 5 A. Yes.
6 meseting? 6 Q. What haveyou beentold?
7 A.  Wediscussed the contents of the report. 7 A. Hehasreported to me some of the discussions
8 Q. Didyouinquire astowhether DeDe Alpert would 8 in-- that the subcommittee that he has participated in,
9 support legidation furthering the objectives of 317 9 someof thediscussions.
10 A. No. 10 Q. Wha subcommitteeis he on?
1 (Mr. Eliasberg entered the room.) 11 A.  H€eson the governance subcommittee.
12 THE WITNESS: That'svery vague. | don't know 12 Q.  Doyou know how many other subcommittees, if
13 what you mean by "furthering the objectives.” 13 any, exist?
14 MR. ROSENBAUM: Supporting the master plan. 14 A. | know thereareothers, but | don't know how
15 THE WITNESS: | think by that time she had 15 many.
16 dready introduced aresolution to develop alegidative 16 Q. Youdont know anything about the structure of
17 committee on the K-18 master plan. 17 theway this overal committeeis operating?
18 Q. BY MR. ROSENBAUM: And did that measurepass? | 18 A. | have agenera notion of it.
19 A. | don't know specificaly, but thereisa 19 Q. What'sthat?
20 legidative committee on that topic. 20 A. Thatit'sbroken up into committees, and each
21 Q. Okay. Hasit drafted amaster plan so far as 21 committeeistrying to address separate arees.
22 you know? 22 Q. Doyouknow whet areas?
23 A.  Nottomyknowledge. 23 A.  Notwith any accuracy, no.
24 Q.  Areyou aconsultant to that committee? 24 Q. Isthereatarget date, to your knowledge, as
25 A, I'mnot 25 towhen thewaork of this committee is going to be
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1 completed? 1 A. Theexam hasdready been administered, and we
2 A. | haveheardthat, yes. 2 have yet to set the passing score.
3 Q. Whenisthat? 3 Q. How many timeshasit been administered?
4 A. Endof thiscalendar year. 4 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as
5 Q. Okay. Andwhat has Mr. Hill told you about his | 5 to"administered.”
6 subcommittee? 6 MS. READ SPANGLER: Join.
7 A. Hesrdated the discussion they've had about 7 THE WITNESS: Once or twice, depending on how
8 thegovernanceissues. 8 youwant to count it.
9 Q. Wha'shetoldyou? 9 Q. BY MR.ROSENBAUM: Okay. And thefirst time--
10 A. Theat the discussion has focused on whether the 10 let's assume twice, when was thefirst time that it was
11 superintendent should be elected or appointed. 11  administered?
12 Q. Okay. Hashetold you -- so far asyou know, 12 A. InMarchof thisyear.
13 hasapostion been formed as to whether that's a good 13 Q. Didyour branch prepare the exam that was
14 ideaor not agood idea? 14 administered in March of thisyear?
15 A. | don'tknow for sure. 15 A. No.
16 Q. Anything esehestold you about, any other 16 Q. Whodid?
17 items? 17 A. A contractor.
18 A. Not really, no. 18 Q.  That's Harcourt Brace?
19 Q. Okay. Youtold meyesterday morningthatyour | 19 A.  No.
20 branch has some responsibilities with respect to the 20 Q. Whoisit?
21 high school exit exam? 21 A. Ameican Institutes for Research.
2 A. Yes 22 Q. Okay. Andarethey till involved in the
23 Q. Whatisthehigh school exit exam? 23 process of developing the high school exit exam?
24 A.  What isthe high school exit exam? Can you be 24 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as
25 more specific? 25 to"involved" and "process."
Page 301 Page 303
1 Q. Whydon'tyoutel mefirst what the duties and 1 MS. READ SPANGLER: Join. Also misstates his
2 theresponsibilities of your branch are with respect to 2 testimony.
3 the high school exit exam. 3 THE WITNESS: AlR isstill working for the
4 A. Thestandards and assessment divisionis 4 Department on the high schoal exit exam.
5 charged with developing and administering the high 5 Q. BY MR ROSENBAUM: Wereyouinvolvedinthe
6 school exit exam, and that is within my branch. 6 sdectionof AIR?
7 Q. Andisthereaparticular individual who has 7 A. | needtounderstand what you mean by
8 got that responsibility, principa responsibility for 8 ‘"involved."
9 overseeingit? 9 Q. Doyouhaveany understanding of the process by
10 A.  Phil Speersisthedirector of that division, 10 which AIR was selected?
11 and then within that there's a high schoal unit. 11 A Yes
12 Q. Doyouknow whoisin that unit? 12 Q. What'syour understanding?
13 A.  Themanager of that unitis Jan Chladek, 13 A.  Wehad severd proposds, they were evaluated
14 C-hl-ad-ek. 14 based on certain criteria, and AIR was selected.
15 Q. Spdlthat again, please. 15 Q. What werethe criteriathat were used to
16 A. C-hl-adek. 16 evauate?
17 Q. Thankyou. Isthat aman or awoman? 17 A.  Youknow, | can't redly recal specificaly.
18 A.  Woman. 18 I'd haveto refer back to some --
19 Q. Okay. Andcanyou-- doyou havean 19 Q. Doyouhaveafileonthis?
20 understanding asto where Mr. Speersisin terms of the 20 A. | dohaveafileonthis, onthe high school
21 development of the high school exam? 21 exit exam.
22 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as 22 Q. Andtha'sthatfiletitled?
23 towhere heisin the development. 23 A High school exit exam.
24 THEWITNESS: Yes. 24 Q. Andisit maintained in your office?
25 Q. BY MR ROSENBAUM: Where? 25 A Yes
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1 Q. Iflwantedtofindit, how would | do that? 1 exam?
2 A. | only have onefile cabinet. 2 MR. VIRJEE: Can you repest that, please.
3 Q. Okay. Thisfirst administration, you told me 3 MR. ROSENBAUM: I'll rectateit.
4 took placein March 2001, right? 4 Q. Anyandysismadeof theracia and ethnic
5 A Yes 5 compoasition of the students who did volunteer to take
6 Q. Andwhat wasthe gradelevel or levels of the 6 theexam?
7  students who took that exam? 7 A. 1dontknow for sure.
8 A.  Ninthgraders wereintended to take the exam. 8 Q. Have you directed anyone to do that?
9 Q. Whenyou say "wereintended," why do you say 9 A. Yes.
10 that? 10 Q. Andwhy didyou do that?
11 A.  Waédl, I don't know who exactly took the exam. 11 A. Tounderstand better the range of students
12 Q. Andwasthat alegislative decision? 12 performance and how students actualy did on the test.
13 MR. VIRJEE: Waswhat alegidative decision? 13 Q.  Whenyou say how "students actually did," what
14 MR. ROSENBAUM: That 9th graders take the exam. 14  do you mean by that?
15 THEWITNESS: It'sin the enabling statute. 15 A.  Waell, I don't think you can understand redlly
16 Q. BY MR. ROSENBAUM: Do you know how manySth | 16 how wdl studentsdid on any test unlessyou
17 graderstook the exam? 17 understand -- unless you have amore accurate
18 A.  lhaveanestimatethat | think represents 18  understanding of who the students were that took the
19 approximately. 19 test and how different subgroups performed.
20 Q. How many? 20 Q. Okay. And whom did you ask to look at this
21 MS. READ SPANGLER: Just apoaint of 21 question?
22 clarification. You'retalking about just the first 22 A. The American Institutes for Research.
23 time? 23 Q. Haveyou gotten areport back from them?
24 MR. ROSENBAUM: Yes. 24 A. | havenot gotten areport back from them.
25 THE WITNESS: My recollection is about 350,000 25 Q. Doyouknow if areport has been prepared in
Page 305 Page 307
1 studentstook one or both of the sections of the test. 1 response?
2 Q. BY MR ROSENBAUM: Okay. Andthe-- doyou 2 A. | bdievedatawas provided to Phil Speersand
3 know approximately how many 9th gradersthere are in the 3 hisstaff yesterday.
4 Cdiforniapublic school system? 4 Q. Okay. Haveyou had any discussions with
5 A. |haveageneral senseof that. 5 Mr. Spears?
6 Q. Whaisit? 6 A. | have not seen him.
7 A. It'saround 450,000. 7 Q. Okay. AndthedaaAlR compiled onthe
8 Q. Okay. Do you know why 350,000 as opposed to 8 sudents who took the exam, that included racial and
9 450,000 students took it? 9 ethicinformation?
10 A. | know some of the reasons. 10 A. | don't know that for sure, but | assume that
11 Q. Okay. Whyisthat? 11 that wasapart of the anaysis, but | don't know.
12 MR. VIRJEE: Why isit that he knows some of 12 Q. Didthetestitsdf or any part attached to the
13 thereasons, or are you asking him for the reasons? 13 test ask for racia and ethnic data?
14 MR. ROSENBAUM: That's not helpful. 14 A. | believe so.
15 Q. Wha are some of the reasons that you're aware 15 Q. What dsedidit ask for interms of
16 of? 16 characterigtics of the students taking the exam?
17 A.  Someof the reasonswhy not al students took 17 A.  Askedfor sex, it asked for previous -- it
18 itwasthat, first of al, the exam was voluntary, so 18 asked for courses that have been taken, at least in
19 not dl students were required to takeiit, so | assume 19 mahematics. That'sal that | recall right at this
20 that some students didn't take it because they didn't 20 time
21 want totakeit. Also, not al students werein school 21 Q. Okay. Do you know if there were questions
22 at thetimethat the exam was administered, and so they 22 about courses other than mathematics courses?
23 had no way to take the exam. 23 A. |dontknow.
24 Q. Hasanyanaysistaken placeastotheracia, 24 Q. Wastherethought -- were you involved, sir, in
25 ethnic composition of the students who did take the 25 aprocess prior to the administration of the March exam
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1 toidentify characteristics of students taking the exam? 1 databasethat is-- that's being compiled with respect
2 A. | don't think | was. 2 tothe 350,000 students taking this exam, does -- will
3 Q. Okay. Toyour knowledge, was anyonein your 3 you have the ability to find out the schools where they
4 branchinvolved in such a process? 4 atend?
5 A Yes 5 A. |bdieveso.
6 Q. Mr. Speers? 6 Q. Okay. Will you have the ahility to find out
7 A. Andhisgaff. 7 the middle schools that the students attend?
8 Q. Andthisexam, dir, you said it wasin two 8 A. No.
9 sections? 9 Q. Orthedementary schoolsthey atended?
10 A. Yes 10 A. No.
11 Q. Onewasinmath;isthat right? 11 Q. Wasthereever any discussion about obtaining
12 A, Yes 12 information as to the middle schools that the students
13 Q. Andtheother wasinwhat? 13 attended?
14 A.  Englishlanguage learners. 14 A.  Nottomy knowledge.
15 Q. Didthe math section include algebra? 15 Q.  Or the dementary schools?
16 A. Youhaveto bemore specific. 16 A.  Nottomy knowledge.
17 Q. Didit have algebraquestions? 17 Q.  Will you have the ability to determine whether
18 A. | guesstheanswerisyes. | mean, it has 18 or to what extent students were taught by
19 algebra, yeah. 19 emergency-credentialed teechers?
20 Q. Doyouknow, sir, how many high schools-- how | 20 A. | don't know.
21 many high schoolsthere arein the public school system | 21 Q. You'renot aware of any ability to determine
22 inCdifornia? 22 that?
23 A. | dontknow for sure. 23 MR. VIRJEE: He said he didn't know.
24 Q. Doyouknow if there are high schoolsin 24 THE WITNESS: | just don't. I'm not aware.
25 Cdiforniathat do not offer algebra? 25 Q. BY MR ROSENBAUM: Wereyou -- there were
Page 309 Page 311
1 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as 1 discussions about the administration of the high school
2 to"agebra" 2 exit -- strikethat.
3 MS. READ SPANGLER: Join. 3 Y oure aware, are you not, sir, of meetings
4 THE WITNESS: | don't know. 4 about the development and the implementation of the high
5 Q. BY MR ROSENBAUM: Haveyou ever made any 5 school exit exam?
6 inquiry to find out? 6 A. That encompasses an awful lot.
7 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as 7 Q. |know that.
8 to"inquiry." 8 A. Yes I'mawarethat there were meetings
9 THE WITNESS: No. 9 involved in the development.
10 Q. BY MR.ROSENBAUM: Haveyouever beenaskedto | 10 Q. Therewerediscussions at the State Board of
11 undertake any such inquiry? 11 Education?
12 MR. VIRJEE: Same abjection. 12 A. Yes.
13 THE WITNESS: No. 13 Q. Therewerediscussionsinvolving the
14 Q. BY MR.ROSENBAUM: Have you ever directed 14 superintendent?
15 anyonein your branch to undertake any such inquiry? 15 A. Yes
16 MR. VIRJEE: Same objection. 16 Q. Therewerediscussionsinvolving the secretary
17 THE WITNESS: No. 17 of education?
18 Q. BY MR.ROSENBAUM: Do you have plansto do 18 A. Yes
19 that? 19 Q. Therewerediscussionsinyour department?
20 MR. VIRJEE: Same abjection. 20 A. Yes.
21 THE WITNESS: No. 21 Q. Canyoutel meapproximaely how many?
22 Q. BY MR.ROSENBAUM: Areyou familiar witha 22 A. No
23 course called prealgebra? 23 Q. Many?
24 A. No. 24 A. Many.
25 Q. The-- wasthere-- with respect to the 25 Q. Wereyou present at many of those meetings?
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1 A Yes 1 MR. ROSENBAUM: Yes.
2 Q. Wasthereever any discussion at any meeting at 2 MS. READ SPANGLER: Same objection.
3 whichyou attended at which it was discussed, we ought 3 THE WITNESS: Certified teachers?
4 toseeif thereis any relationship between students 4 MR. ROSENBAUM: Yes.
5 having emergency-credentialed teachers and how well they 5 THE WITNESS: I'm not surethat it ever came up
6 perform on the high school exit exam? 6 inthat way.
7 A. No. ‘ 7 Q. BY MR ROSENBAUM: What about
8 Q. Orwhether students who had textbooks, how well 8 fully-credentialed teachers?
9 they perform on the high school exit exam? 9 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as
10 A. Notthat | canrecdl. 10 to"fully-credentialed."
11 Q.  Or whether students who were in multi-track 11 MS. READ SPANGLER: Jain.
12 schoals, how well they did on the high school exit exam? 12 THE WITNESS: I'm not sureit ever came up.
13 A. Notthat | recal. 13 Q. BY MR. ROSENBAUM: Y ou don't have any
14 Q. Orthe dtate of the facilities of the schools 14 recollection sitting here today?
15 a which they attended? 15 A. | havearecollection of discussions about
16 A. No 16 whether there was a sufficient number of teachersto
17 Q. Any-- any-- what characteristics -- strike 17 teachalgebra
18 that. 18 Q. Andwhat wasthat discussion, sir?
19 Or any characteristics with the exception of 19 A.  Weél, thediscussion was that not even al math
20 their racial and ethnic composition and their gender? 20 teachers who might have certification in mathematics
21 MR. VIRJEE: And the coursestaken? | mean, 21 would necessarily be prepared to teach agebra.
22 he'sadready given you that. 22 Q.  Sitting heretoday, do you know the number of
23 MR. ROSENBAUM: And the courses that you 23 teachers-- strike that.
24 mentioned, yes. | appreciate that. 24 Can | have the last answer read back, please.
25 THE WITNESS: | was not very involved in the 25 (Record read.)
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1 development of the supplemental data, if you want to 1 Q. BY MR.ROSENBAUM: Do you know, sir, the number
2 cal it that, that was collected on the students. 2 of high school teachers prepared to teach algebrain the
3 Q. BY MR ROSENBAUM: But at any mestingthat you | 3 Californiaschool system today?
4 were at, do you remember any such discussion? 4 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as
5 A. Beyond the course-taking patterns? 5 to"prepared” and "algebra.”
6 Q. Yes. 6 MS. READ SPANGLER: Jain.
7 A. Notthatl canrecall. 7 THE WITNESS: | don't know anything about the
8 Q. Anything about whether or not students had 8 numbers of teachers.
9 teachers who were qudified to teach the subjects they 9 Q. BY MR ROSENBAUM: Do you know if any
10 wereteaching? 10 investigation has been made?
11 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as 11 A.  |dontknow.
12 to"qualified." 12 Q. Okay. When did this discussion or discussions
13 MS. READ SPANGLER: Join. 13 take place?
14 THE WITNESS: I'm not sure | know what you're 14 A. | think they've taken place throughout the
15 asking. 15 development of the test.
16 MR. ROSENBAUM: Whether or not they were 16 Q. Have you ever been asked to find out the number
17 certified. 17 of teachers prepared to teach algebra?
18 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as 18 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as
19 to"certified.” 19 to "prepared to teach algebra.”
20 MS. READ SPANGLER: Join. 20 MS. READ SPANGLER: Join.
21 THE WITNESS: | don't know what you're asking. 21 THE WITNESS: It'salittle hard to answer your
22 Areyou asking did that topic ever come up? 22 question because "prepared” can mean alot of things.
23 MR. ROSENBAUM: Yes. 23 Q. BY MR. ROSENBAUM: Were you ever asked -- do
24 THE WITNESS: In terms of development of the 24 you know the number in the State system certified to
25 high school exam? 25 teach agebra?
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1 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Assumesfactsnotin 1 to"geometry."
2 evidence. Alsovague and ambiguous asto "certified." 2 THE WITNESS: | don't --
3 MS. READ SPANGLER: Join. 3 MR. ROSENBAUM: Or the percent of high schools.
4 THE WITNESS: | don't know how many 4 MR. VIRJEE: Same objection.
5 credentided math teachersthere are, if that's what 5 THE WITNESS: | don't know.
6 you'reasking. 6 Q. BY MR. ROSENBAUM: Or the socioeconomic
7 Q. BY MR. ROSENBAUM: Okay. Have you ever been 7 composition of schools where geometry is offered?
8 askedtofind out -- have you ever been asked in sum or 8 MR. VIRJEE: Same objection.
9 substance, Superintendent Warren, let's find out how 9 MS. READ SPANGLER: Arewe limiting thisto
10 many teachers are out there that are credentialed to 10 public high schools?
11 teach math who are teaching math? 11 MR. ROSENBAUM: All my questions are limited to
12 A No. 12 public.
13 Q. Or certified to teach math? 13 Q. Y ou understand that, sir?
14 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as 14 A. That'show | answered.
15 to"certified to teach math." 15 Q. Doyou know about the socioeconomic composition
16 THE WITNESS:. As math credentialed, no. 16 of the schools where geometry is offered?
17 Q. BY MR ROSENBAUM: Or asyou used the phrase 17 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Asked and answered.
18 before, prepared to teach agebra? 18 Same objection asto geometry. Vague and ambiguous as
19 MR. VIRJEE: Vague and ambiguous asto 19 to "geometry."
20 "prepared to teach algebra.” 20 THE WITNESS: | don't know.
21 MS. READ SPANGLER: Join. 21 Q. BY MR. ROSENBAUM: Or theracia and ethnic
22 THE WITNESS: | think it's hard to answer your 22 composition of the students where geometry is offered?
23 question because what prepared really meansisin the 23 MR. VIRJEE: Same objection.
24 eyeof the beholder. 24 THE WITNESS: | don't know.
25 Q. BY MR. ROSENBAUM: So far as you know, has 25 Q. BY MR. ROSENBAUM: Has anyone ever asked you to
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1 anyonein the State Department of Education been asked 1 undertake an investigation or inquiry to find out the
2 tofind out what is the competence of -- what are the 2 degreeto which geometry is offered in high schoolsin
3 competence of high school teachers to teach algebra? 3 thedtate of Cadifornia?
4 MS. READ SPANGLER: Objection. Vague and 4 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as
5 ambiguous as to "competence." 5 to"geometry."
6 THE WITNESS: | don't know of any. 6 MS. READ SPANGLER: And asto "the degreeto
7 Q. BY MR.ROSENBAUM: And you've never asked 7 which."
8 anybody on your staff to undertake such an 8 THE WITNESS: No.
9 investigation? 9 Q. BY MR ROSENBAUM: Haveyou ever directed or
10 MS. READ SPANGLER: Same objection. 10 asked anyone on your staff to do that?
11 THE WITNESS: No. 11 MR. VIRJEE: Same objection.
12 Q. BY MR. ROSENBAUM: Okay. And why isthat? 12 THE WITNESS: No.
13 Strike that. 13 Q. BY MR.ROSENBAUM: If | took any subject
14 THE WITNESS: Y ou know what, 1'd like to take a 14 matter, any curriculum subject matter, do you have any
15 break, if | could. 15 information as to whether or not particular curriculum
16 MR. ROSENBAUM: Y ou sure can. 16 subjectsare offered in al California high schools?
17 (Recess taken.) 17 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as
18 Q. BY MR ROSENBAUM: You doing okay, Mr. Warren? | 18 to "offered," and also compound and overbroad.
19 A,  Yes 19 MS. READ SPANGLER: Join.
20 Q. Doyouknow, sir, if geometry is offered in any 20 THE WITNESS: Isyour question whether
21 high schooal in Cdifornia? 21 certain -- you want to know if | have any information
2 A | believeit is. 22 about whether certain courses are taught in all
23 Q. Anddo you know the number of high schools that 23 Cdiforniaschoals.
24 it'sofferedin? 24 MR. ROSENBAUM: Yes.
25 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as 25 THE WITNESS: That's the important part of that
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1 question? 1 "agebra" Vague and ambiguous aso asto "policy" and
2 MR. ROSENBAUM: Yes,itis. 2 “standard.”
3 THE WITNESS: No. 3 THE WITNESS: Because there's a requirement
4 Q. BY MR ROSENBAUM: Or dementary schools? 4 that al students be able to take that course -- that
5 MR. VIRJEE: Same objection. Overbroad. Vague 5 all students take the course prior to graduation, that
6 and ambiguous asto "taught.” 6 would impose a requirement on schools to provide it.
7 THE WITNESS: That's adifficult question to 7 Q. BY MR ROSENBAUM: How about geometry, do you
8 answer. 8 know of any statute or regulation or standard or policy
9 Q. BY MR ROSENBAUM: How about middie schools? | 9 that requiresthat a course in geometry be availablein
10 MR. VIRJEE: Same objection. 10 every California high school?
11 THE WITNESS: Again, the way your question is 1 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Callsfor alegal
12 phrased, I'm not sure | can answer it. 12 conclusion. Vague and ambiguous as to "standard or
13 Q. BY MR ROSENBAUM: Whyisthat? 13 policy" and "geometry."
14 A. Becausel believethat all dementary school 14 THE WITNESS: No.
15 and all middle schools teach English language arts and 15 Q. BY MR.ROSENBAUM: Okay. Do you know, sir,
16 mathematics. 16 whether -- has the State, to your knowledge, ever
17 Q. Doyou know that for afact? 17 conducted any sort of research or investigation
18 MR. VIRJEE: Areyou asking for hisown 18 comparing curricular offerings among high schools across
19 persond knowledge? 19 the state?
20 MR. ROSENBAUM: Yes. 20 A.  Notthat | know of.
21 MR. VIRJEE: Hewantsto know whether you know 21 Q. Or in middle schools?
22 if that happensin every school. 22 A.  Notthat | know of.
23 THE WITNESS: No. 23 Q.  Or a eementary school ?
24 Q. BY MR.ROSENBAUM: Okay. Now, isthere any 24 A.  Notthat | know of.
25 state statute or regulation or standard or policy that 25 Q. Okay. And haveyou ever been asked to conduct
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1 you'reaware of that requires that gebrabe offered in 1 any such research or investigation?
2 every high schoal in the state of California, public 2 A. No
3 high school? 3 Q. Toyour knowledge, has anyonein your branch
4 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as 4 been asked to conduct any investigation or research?
5 todgebrabeing offered. Also callsfor alega 5 A. Notthat | know of.
6 conclusion. 6 Q. Hastherebeen, toyour knowledge, sir, any
7 MS. READ SPANGLER: Join. 7 research undertaken in the state of Californiato
8 Q. BY MR ROSENBAUM: Thattherebeacoursein 8 determine whether or not there are credentiaed teachers
9 agebrain every Cdiforniapublic high school, do you 9 inthe areas where teachers are assigned curriculum?
10 know of any statute or regulation or policy or standard 10 That'samiserable question.
11 that requiresthat? 11 What I'm interested inisthis, for teachers
12 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Calsfor alegd 12 teaching in particular subject areas, has there ever
13 conclusion. Also vague and ambiguous asto "palicy” and 13 been any research, to your knowledge, as to whether or
14 “standard.” 14 not teachers are credentialed in those areasin high
15 MS. READ SPANGLER: Join. 15 schoolsin the state of Cdifornia?
16 THE WITNESS: | know of alaw that requires 16 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as
17 studentsto take algebra prior -- as a condition of 17 to"credentidedinthose areas." Also callsfor
18 graduating. 18 information way beyond the expertise of this witness.
19 Q. BY MR ROSENBAUM: Okay. My questionisa 19 Ther€'s been no evidence he has any basis for testifying
20 little bit different. Do you know whether or not there 20 about the credentiding of teachers or what's required
21 isany statute or regulation or policy or standard that 21 or not required.
22 requiresthat acoursein dgebrabe offered in every 22 THE WITNESS: | do know there's a program
23 high school? 23 funded by the State that requires county offices of
24 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Asked and answered. 24 education to review the placement of teachersin
25 Also vague and ambiguous as to course be offered and 25 relation to the credentials.
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1 Q. BY MR ROSENBAUM: Do you know whet that 1 A Yes
2 involves, what the county boards are actually asked to 2 Q. Andwhatistherule?
3 do? 3 A.  Wadl, I don't recollect the rule specificaly.
4 A. Notinalot of detall, no. 4 MR. VIRJEE: The rules spesk for themselves.
5 Q. What doyouknow? 5 THEWITNESS: But | know there arerules.
6 A. Thatthe county officesreview documentation 6 Q. BY MR. ROSENBAUM: Do you know if teachers are
7 provided by districts about the placement of their 7 permitted to be the individuals?
8 teachersand their credentialing status. 8 A. Likel said, | just amnot --
9 Q. Haveyoulookedat -- and then what, the 9 Q. Iflwantedto get acopy of thoserules, how
10 counties are supposed to prepare reports? 10 would| do that?
11 A. |dontrecdl. 11 A. | bdievethoserulesare part of the State
12 Q. Haveyou ever seen anything with respect to 12 regulations.
13 what you're talking about? 13 Q. Okay. Have you seen the results of the March
14 A. No. 14 exam?
15 Q. Okay. You never sought any such information? 15 A. No.
16 A. | don't remember seeking any. 16 Q. Doyouknow what the results are?
17 Q.  Younever asked anyone on your staff to compile 17 A. "Results' isapretty big word.
18 such information? 18 Q. Youvetedtified, have you not, sir, asto the
19 A. No. 19 percent of students who passed?
20 Q. Doyouknow if the information exists anywhere 20 MS. READ SPANGLER: Objection. Misstates his
21 inyour branch? 21 testimony.
22 MS. READ SPANGLER: What information? 22 THE WITNESS: No.
23 MR. ROSENBAUM: Any information that the county | 23 MR. VIRJEE: He'saready said that hasn't been
24 boards may have compiled. 24 scored yet. Hedready told you that. He's already
25 MR. VIRJEE: Hedidn't say the boards compiled, 25 told you it's been taken, but not yet scored, so | don't
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1 hesaidthe county offices. 1 know how he could do that.
2 MR. ROSENBAUM: Thank you. County offices. 2 MR. ROSENBAUM: | think you misunderstand.
3 THE WITNESS: | don't know that my staff has 3 MR. VIRJEE: No, | didn't misunderstand.
4 any of those. 4 That'swhat he testified to.
5 Q. BY MR. ROSENBAUM: Mr. Warren, the March 5 Q BY MR. ROSENBAUM: The March exam, has that
6 examplethat you talked to me about, who actually 6 been scored?
7 administered the exam, | mean, operationaly was there 7 A, Yes
8 someone-- | just want to understand how it worked. Was 8 Q. Andwhat was the passing grade on that exam?
9 there someone at the front of the classroom who handed 9 A. That hasnot been set yet.
10 out exams and the students took the exams? Do you know 10 MR. VIRJEE: Thank you.
11  how it worked? 1 Q. BY MR. ROSENBAUM: Andwhoisinvolvedin
12 MR. VIRJEE: Callsfor speculation. Also 12 determining the passing grade?
13 compound as to what happened in every high school where 13 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Overbroad,
14 it was offered. 14 “determining the passing grade."
15 THE WITNESS: | believe our regulations require 15 THE WITNESS: The State Board has the
16 that in whatever setting a student actually takes the 16 responsibility for setting the actua passing score. Is
17 exam, that there is adequate supervision by nonstudents, 17 that what you're asking?
18 by adults. 18 Q. BY MR.ROSENBAUM: Yeah. And do you know the
19 Q. BY MR.ROSENBAUM: Okay. AndI'minterestedin | 19 names of any individuals -- do you know if there are
20 who those adultsare. Do you know if they are adults -- 20 taff people who are working on that?
21 isthereany rules or procedures that you're aware 21 A.  Working on?
22 specifying who those adults should be, | don't mean 22 Q.  Establishing what the scores should be.
23 names of the persons, but whether they should be 23 A.  Staff persons meaning?
24  teachers, administrators of the school, whether they 24 Q.  Staff of the State Board or staff at the
25 should be outside individuals? 25 Department of Education.
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1 A Yes 1 Q. Okay. Andwho asked you to do that?
2 Q. Whoisinvolved, to your knowledge? 2 A. | don't recall.
3 A.  Phil Speersand his staff. And | believe they 3 Q. Okay. Andwhat didyou do -- | takeit it was
4 had afirst discussion yesterday with the State Board 4 your superior?
5 staff. 5 A.  Frankly, | don't know if | asked the question
6 Q. Okay. Do youknow anything about the contents 6 or whether it wasjust aquestion that was under
7 of that discussion? 7 discussion.
8 A. lwashere 8 Q.  What,if anything, are you doing to answer that
9 Q. Okay. Now, was there algebra on that exam? 9 quedtion?
10 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as 10 A.  Welooked at the data that the Department does
11 to"agebra” 11 have on course taking.
12 MS. READ SPANGLER: Also asked and answered. 12 Q. Andwhenyousay "we" whois"we"?
13 THE WITNESS: Yes. 13 A.  Itwould have been Phil Speers and his staff,
14 Q. BY MR ROSENBAUM: Do you know what other math | 14 or might have actually been before Phil Speers was
15 subjects were covered? 15 employed at the Department, but the assessment division
16 THE WITNESS: Generally, yes. 16 steff.
17 Q. BY MR. ROSENBAUM: Incidentally, when you say 17 Q. Okay. And what conclusions, if any, were
18 you know agebrawas on it, how do you know that? 18 reached?
19 A.  I'mgeneraly familiar with the contents of the 19 A. That we do not have grade leve breskdowns, a
20 examination. 20 least at that time, of students course-taking patterns.
21 Q.  And how do you know algebra was included? 21 Q. When you say "at that time," what do you mean?
22 A.  Becausethe standards that were -- mathematics 22 A.  Widl, | may have seen ancther piece of
23 content standards that were to be tested as approved by 23 information more recently that suggested that perhaps we
24 the State Board include 7th grade and 8th grade 24 did have some data on that.
25 mathematics standards, which includes algebra. 25 Q. [I'malittle confused here.
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1 Q. Okay. Andwhat other math subjects? 1 A. lamtoo. That'swhy you're confused.
2 A.  Probability and statistics. 2 Q. Okay. Toyour knowledge, does data exist that
3 Q  Whaese? 3 would tell uswhether or not students took algebrain
4 A. |bdievethereissome-- | believethe 7th 4  the 7th or 8th grade?
5 grade standards include some geometry, but that may be 5 A. The reason for my confusion is that the
6 from an earlier grade, it may not be 7th grade. 6 origina datathat | became familiar with did not have
7 Q. Andwhat other subjects? 7 sufficient detail to break it down by grade levd, it
8 A. That'sdll canrecall. 8 hadtotal students taking algebra.
9 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as 9 More recently | was given some other data that
10 to "subjects.” 10 seemed to suggest that there were grade level
1 Q. BY MR. ROSENBAUM: And these were 9th graders, 11 breakdowns. | have not had time to go back to that and
12 you told me, who took the exam? 12 fully understand what it istelling me.
13 A.  Yes 13 Q. Okay. When you say "totd studentstaking
14 Q.  Doyouknow how many of those students had been 14 adgebra," would that include high school students?
15 taught algebrain the 7th or 8th grade? 15 A. Yes.
16 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as 16 Q. Butthefirst -- your first experience with
17 to"dgebra" 17 this, it wasn't segregated by 12, 11, 10, 9, 8, 7
18 THE WITNESS: No. 18 grades, right, those grades?
19 Q. BY MR ROSENBAUM: The requirement that you -- 19 A. That's correct.
20 to your knowledge, has anyone -- have you ever been 20 Q. Okay. Andnow | want to just get a sense of
21 asked to look into that question? 21 thedegree of certainty you have. Areyou certain that
22 A.  Thequestion of whether students were taught 22 thereisinformation that would tell you 7th or 8th
23 dgebrain 7th or 8th grade? 23 graders?
24 Q. VYes 24 A. No, it'sjust arecollection.
25 A, Yes 25 Q.  Thedocument or documents that you're thinking
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1 about, if | wanted to find those documents, how would | 1 towhich 7th gradersin public schoal in Californiaare
2 go about doing that? 2 taught algebrain the 7th grade?
3 A. Widl, I bdieve that the earlier information 3 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Asked and answered.
4 camefromour CBEDS, C-B-E-D-S, which isthe primary 4 Alsovague and ambiguous as to “algebra.”
5 datarepository for the departments. | don't know where 5 MS. READ SPANGLER: And vague and ambiguous as
6 this subsequent information came from. 6 tothe extent the students are "taught."
7 Q. Woulditbeinafileof yours? 7 Q. BY MR ROSENBAUM: Whet | mean--thatisa
8 A. I'mnotsure 8 littlevague. What | meanis-- when | say extent to
9 Q. Ifl askedyouto give meyour best judgment on 9 which, I mean do you know if 100 percent of students are
10 how | could find that information, what would you tell 10 taught algebrain the 7th grade, 50 percent, 20 percent?
11 me? 11 Do you have any information as to that?
12 A. Sayyoud haveto talk to the staffer who gave 12 MR. VIRJEE: Same objections.
13 ittome. 13 THE WITNESS: No.
14 Q. Whowasthat? 14 Q. BY MR ROSENBAUM: Okay. Samething for the
15 A. Pat McCabe 15 8thgrade?
16 Q. Andwhichareaisshein? 16 MR. VIRJEE: Same objections.
17 A. He Wehavealot of those gender -- 17 THE WITNESS: The extent to which students are
18 Q. Seemstobearequirementtogetajobin 18 taught agebra?
19 there 19 MR. ROSENBAUM: Yesh.
20 Which division or section? 20 THE WITNESS: We would have information on
21 A. Heworksfor Bill Padilla 21 that.
22 Q. Andl asked you afew moments ago, Mr. Warren, 22 Q. BY MR ROSENBAUM: But do you presently have
23 about requirements for teaching algebra with respect to 23 that information?
24 high school. 24 A.  Wehaveit to the extent that they've taken the
25 A.  What kind of requirements? 25 appropriate STAR examination in 8th grade.
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1 Q. I'mgoingtoask you afresh question. To your 1 Q. Tdl mewhat that means.
2 knowledge, isthere any statute or regulation or 2 A. STAR exams are based on the State content
3 standard or policy that requires that there be a course 3 sandards by grade, so 8th graders would take atest
4 inagebraofferedin the 7th grade in schools 4 that's aligned with the standards in that grade. To the
5 throughout -- public schools throughout California? 5 extent that they've taken Algebral in that year, or a
6 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Callsfor alega 6 course-- similar course called integrated mathematics
7 conclusion. Also vague and ambiguous as to "algebra,” 7 that included algebra, and they took the appropriate
8 "standard" and "policy.” 8 test under STAR, then we will know how many students
9 MS. READ SPANGLER: Jain. 9 took algebrain that grade, yes.
10 THE WITNESS: The State content standards call 10 Q. Is every student -- does every student take
11 for instruction in algebrain mathematics in that grade. 11 that STAR test?
12 Q. BY MR ROSENBAUM: Inthe 7th grade? 12 A. Theintent of thelaw isthat every student who
13 A, Yes 13 can reasonably access the test is supposed to takeit,
14 Q. Andwhat about the 8th grade? 14 vyes.
15 A, Yes 15 Q. Whenyou say "reasonably access," what do you
16 Q. Bothgrades? 16 mean by that?
17 A.  Bothgrades. 17 A.  Specid educaion students who are far behind
18 Q.  Dothey call for geometry in the 7th grade? 18 intheir studies would not be asked to take that test.
19 MR. VIRJEE: Same objection. Vague and 19 Q. Okay. If you just answered thisfor me, |
20 ambiguous asto "geometry.” 20 gpologize. Areyou saying that because students have
21 THE WITNESS: I'm not sure, as| said before. 21 taken thetest, we know that they've taken agebra, or
22 Q. BY MR ROSENBAUM: How about the 8th grade? 22 areyou saying we independently inquire to find out if
23 MR. VIRJEE: Same objection. 23 the student has taken agebra? Do you understand the
24 THEWITNESS: I'm not sure. 24  difference?
25 Q. BY MR.ROSENBAUM: Doyouknow, sir,theextent | 25 A. Y es, they're only supposed to take the test if
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1 they have covered the materia beginning in 8th grade. 1 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as
2 Q. Doyouknow what, if anything, is doneto 2 to'"research" and "investigation.”
3 verify tha, infact, the students have taken the 3 THE WITNESS: No.
4  subject matter? 4 Q. BY MR ROSENBAUM: And that'struefor both the
5 A. Indirectly, yes. 5 7th and the 8th grade?
6 Q. Howisthat? 6 A Yes
7 A. Because students who would not have taken the 7 Q. Andthat'strue for geometry also?
8 subject matter would not be able to answer many 8 A. Yes
9 quegtionsonthetest, andif -- well, if asignificant 9 Q. Andhaveyou ever been asked to undertake any
10 number of students at a school took the test without 10 suchinvestigation?
11 having taken the course, they would likely not get a 11 A. Notthat | canrecal, no.
12 scorethat was ameaningful scoreand wewouldbeable | 12 Q. Okay. Now, there are State standards that you
13 to detect that. 13 talked to me about that mention that algebra should be
14 Q. Doyouknow of any direct inquiry that the 14  one of the subjects covered; isthat right?
15 Department has made to specifically ask the question, 15 A. Statestandardscall for Algebralin 8th
16 have studentsin 8th grade taken agebra or the 16 grade.
17 counterpart that you mentioned? 17 Q. Okay. Andisthereany -- if you just answered
18 A. No. 18 this, just tdl methat. Isthere any investigation or
19 Q. Okay. Andyouve never been asked to check 19 inquiry that you're aware of that looks into whether or
20 that out? 20 not there are textbooks, whether or not students have
21 A. No. 21 textbooks or other instructional materials aligned with
22 Q. Okay. Now, hasthere been any investigation -- 22 Algebral as stated in the curriculum standards?
23 andif you've dready answered this, just tell me. | 23 A. Soadigned with constant standards?
24 won' go through the series of questions. 24 Q. Yes
25 Has there been any investigation, to your 25 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Callsfor speculation.
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1 knowledge, asto whether or not teachers teaching 1 THE WITNESS: Well, there are textbooks that
2 agebrain the 7th or 8th grade are credentialed to 2 aredigned with standards.
3 teachdgebra? 3 Q. BY MR ROSENBAUM: Do you know whether or not
4 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as 4 the extent which -- strike that.
5 to"credentialed to teach algebra.” 5 Do you know -- has the State ever looked into
6 MS. READ SPANGLER: Join. 6 the question of whether or not students, in fact, have
7 THEWITNESS: | think you've asked me this 7 textbooks or other instructional materials that are
8 question, but the answer is no. 8 aligned with those standards?
9 Q. BY MR ROSENBAUM: Okay. Or whether or not 9 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as
10 studentsinthe 7th or 8th grade have had textbooks 10 to"State" and "investigation" and "looked into."
11 dligned with State curriculum standards regarding 1 THE WITNESS: | don't know of any study that
12 adgebraor the equivalent? 12 examines that question.
13 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and anbiguous as 13 Q. BY MR ROSENBAUM: And you've never been asked
14 to "textbooks' and also “investigation.” 14 todo that?
15 THE WITNESS: Well, | think there's another 15 A.  Notto my knowledge.
16 vagueness, whichis"digned." 16 Q. Andyouve never directed anybody to do that?
17 Q. BY MR ROSENBAUM: Let'sbreak it down. First 17 A, No
18 of all, to your knowledge, has the State -- does the 18 Q. Theexamsthat studentstook in March on the
19 State have information as to whether studentsin the 7th 19 ancillary information, not the exam itself, but the --
20 or 8th grade have textbooks or other instructional 20 A.  Additiona information?
21 materidsthat instruct in algebraor the counterpart 21 Q. --didit ask any questions about what
22 that you mentioned? 22  textbooks students used?
23 A. Havewe conducted any research to determine 23 A. | don't know.
24 that? 24 But you just triggered something for me that |
25 Q. Yes 25 need to make surethat | tell you, which isthat there
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1 isanexternd evauator for the exit exam who has 1 school exam have had coursesin 7th or 8th grade that
2 discussed theissues, a least | know -- I'm pretty sure 2 taught Algebral?
3 about textbooks with school digtricts. 3 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as
4 Q. Frsofadl, toyour knowledge, isthat being 4 to"taught Algebral." Also calsfor an expert opinion
5 gpecificaly surveyed as part of that ancillary 5 towhich thiswitnessis not competent to testify.
6 information? 6 THE WITNESS: From an assessment standpoint it
7 A. Tha'swhat| recdl. 7 isimportant that students have had the opportunity to
8 Q. Yourecal what? 8 learnthe materid that they're tested on.
9 A. Thedatelaw, | beieve, directsthe externa 9 Q. BY MR ROSENBAUM: Why isthat?
10 evduator to assess whether instructional materials 10 A. Becauseit's not reasonable to expect a student
11 are-- whether thetest is consistent with the 11 can master the subject areawithout having a coursein
12 ingtructional materidsthat are being used in schoal 12 that -- on that subject matter.
13 didtricts. 13 Q. Doyouthink it'simportant to know whether or
14 Q. Okay. Now, maybeyou've just answered this. | 14 not students have had textbooks or other instructional
15 want to be alittle more precise. Do you know if -- the 15 materiasthat are aigned with State curriculum
16 datelaw that you're talking about -- isit state law 16 sandards?
17 andregulations, or isit just state statute? 17 MR. VIRJEE: Same objections.
18 A. Staelaw. 18 THE WITNESS: I'm not sure.
19 Q. Doesthedatelaw aso direct thereto be 19 Q. BY MR ROSENBAUM: Anddo you think it's
20 inquiry asto whether or not students actually receive 20 important to know whether or not students have had
21 those materias? 21 teacherswho are credentialed to teach the subjects
22 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Calsfor alegd 22 which are on the high school exit exam?
23 conclusion. Any state law speaks for itself. 23 MR. VIRJEE: Same objections.
24 THE WITNESS: | don't know. 24 THE WITNESS: Not necessarily.
25 Q. BY MR ROSENBAUM: Okay. Whoistheexternd | 25 Q. BY MR.ROSENBAUM: Whyistha?
Page 341 Page 343
1 evauator? 1 A. |think you can beagreat teacher without
2 A. Itsafirmcdled HUmRRO, Human -- | cantt 2 having acredential.
3 remember what the acronym stands for H-u-m-R-R-O. Human 3 Q Do you think it's important to know the
4 Resources Research Associates, or something. 4 competence of the teacher to teach the subject meatter
5 Q.  Doyouknow where they're based? 5 that istested on the high school exam?
6 A. InAlexandria, Virginia 6 MS. READ SPANGLER: Objection. Vague and
7 Q. Do youknow the names of any individuals who 7 ambiguous asto "competence.”
8 wereinvolved in that? 8 THE WITNESS: | guess | don't understand your
9 A. Thechief investigator isaman named Laurie 9 question. Isit important that --
10 Wise 10 MR. ROSENBAUM: I'll come back to that.
11 Q. Figures. 11 Q. Now, prior tothe March exam, am | right, sir,
12 And do you know -- have you seen any research 12 that students also took -- they also took a high school
13 modd asto what HUmRRO is planning to do for 13 exit examor apart of it?
14 evauation? 14 A. No.
15 A. | haveseen copiesof surveysthat they have 15 Q.  Wasn't there some exam that was administered as
16  developed for the purpose of this evaluation. 16 part of the high school exit exam program prior to the
17 Q. Doyou have copies of those? 17 March exan?
18 A.  Idontknow. 18 A. Wedidfield testing of the -- some of the
19 Q. Okay. Isthere someonein your officewhois 19 questionsthat eventually madeit on to the examination.
20 working with HUIMRRO? 20 Q.  Andwhen did that field testing occur?
21 A Yes 21 A. Itoccurred at two times, once in the spring of
22 Q. Whoisthat? 22 2000, and once in thefall of 2000.
23 A.  Phil Speersand his steff. 23 Q. Okay. And how many studentstook it in the
24 Q. Okay. Doyouthink, sir, that it would be 24 spring of 2000?
25 important to know whether students taking the high 25 A. | don't know.
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1 Q  WasAlRinvolved in that? 1 MR. ROSENBAUM: Y ou'reright.
2 A Yes 2 Q. What conclusions, if any, did you draw from the
3 Q. Anddo you know how many students were involved 3 twofied tests?
4 inthefal of 2000? 4 A. Wedl, thefidd tests were for the purpose of
5 A. |dontknow. 5 tedting items and testing forms, not for drawing
6 Q. Werethose 9th graders or 10th graders? 6 conclusions about necessarily how well students would
7 A, I'mnotsure 7 do.
8 Q. Okay. Do you know the results of the fall -- 8 Q. Isntittrue sir, that somewhereinthe
9 of the spring of 2000? 9 neighborhood of 12,000 students took the field test,
10 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as 10 took thesefidld tests?
11 to"results.” 11 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Asked and answered.
12 MS. READ SPANGLER: Join. 12 He says he doesn't remember.
13 MR. ROSENBAUM: Let me pull back on that. 13 THEWITNESS: | don't remember.
14 Q. Thepassing grade for the spring field test was 14 Q. BY MR.ROSENBAUM: Okay. Doesit refresh your
15 50 percent; isn't that right? 15 recollection, gir, if | told you that 60 percent of the
16 A. No. 16 students got above 50 percent in English? Doesthat
17 Q.  Forthefdl wasit 50 percent? 17 sound right to you?
18 A. No. 18 MR. VIRJEE: Y ou don't need to guess or
19 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as 19 speculate, but if that refreshes your recollection, he's
20 to"passing.” 20 erntitled to know.
21 Q. BY MR. ROSENBAUM: What was the passing grade? 21 THE WITNESS: It doesn't sound like what |
22 A.  Therewas no passing grade. 22 recal.
23 Q. Okay. Therewas no passing grade because it 23 Q. BY MR ROSENBAUM: And 50 percent of those
24 wasjust afield test, isthat why? 24 students got over 50 percent in math?
25 A. Because we had not set a passing score at that 25 A Sory.
Page 345 Page 347
1 point. 1 Q. Withrespect to the students who took the field
2 Q. Wasthereapresumed passing grade? 2 tedt, sir, was there any analysis made as to the racia
3 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as 3 and ethnic composition of those students?
4 to"presumed passing grade.” 4 MS. READ SPANGLER: Objection. Calsfor
5 MS. READ SPANGLER: Join. 5 speculdtion.
6 THE WITNESS: No. 6 THE WITNESS: | think in any field test ther€'s
7 Q. BY MR ROSENBAUM: Do you know the percentage 7 anattempt to get a cross-section of the student
8 of students who scored over 50 percent? 8 population, and one way that you do that is by trying to
9 MR. VIRJEE: Meaning got over 50 percent of the 9 get across-section of the different racial and ethnic
10 questions correct? 10 characteristics.
11 MR. ROSENBAUM: Right. 11 Q. BY MR. ROSENBAUM: Okay. And do you know
12 THEWITNESS: | did a onetime. | don't 12 whether or not there was any analysis made of how
13 recall now. 13 students of different racid and ethnic compositions did
14 Q. BY MR ROSENBAUM: Okay. Do you have those 14 onthefidd test?
15 results? 15 A. | bdieveintheanaysisthat wasinthe
16 A. |bdievel have acopy of the HUMRRO report 16 HumRRO report, that they did look at that.
17 that describes some of the results. 17 Q. Okay. Do you remember whet the results were?
18 Q. Okay. Andwherewould! find that? 18 A.  Not specifically.
19 A. Iflhaveit, it'sin myfiles. 19 Q. Do youremember generaly?
20 Q.  Under high school exit exam? 20 A. Generdly some ethnic or racial groupsdid
21 A.  Yesh 21 better than others.
22 Q. Okay. Andwhat weretheresults, if any, of 22 Q. Whichonesdid better?
23 thefield test? 23 A. | bdieveit'sconsistent with other data that
24 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as 24 we havethat shows -- well, I'll tell youwhat |
25 to"results.” 25 remember. Whether thisis accurate or not, I'm not
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1 going to attest to with great certainty. What | recall 1 inorder to graduate?
2 isthat black and Latino students tended to do worse 2 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous.
3 than Adan or white students. 3 THE WITNESS: The legidation identifiesthe
4 Q. Do youremember what the magnitude of the 4 classof 2004 asthefirst class that must pass the exit
5 differenceis? 5 exam asacondition of high school graduation.
6 A. ldont 6 Q. BY MR ROSENBAUM: They'reto beadministered
7 Q. Wasthereany analysisof looking at the 7 the exam on more than one occasion, is that right, they
8 schoadlsat which students came from and how those 8 canbe?
9 schoolsrelated to performance? 9 A. Onatlesst oneoccasion.
10 A. Not that | recal. 10 Q. Andwhat'sthe maximum number of occasions?
11 Q.  Or whether students hed textbooks and 11 A.  Wadl, thelaw is not specific on that.
12 instructiona materids, wasthat inquired into? 12 Q. Okay. Andisthat inthe process of being --
13 A. Inquiredinwhat -- 13 arethereregulations that talk about that?
14 Q.  Would there be an analysis as to student 14 A. | don't know.
15 performance and you could draw arelationship between | 15 Q.  Haveyou heard different proposals regarding
16 student performance and whether or not kids had 16 that?
17 textbooks or other instructional materias on the 17 A.  Yes
18 subjectstested? 18 Q. Wha arethedifferent proposals you've heard?
19 A. Notthat | know of. 19 A.  About how many times a student can takeit in
20 Q.  Orwhether or not they had 20 thetimethat they're -- between 9th grade and when they
21 emergency-credentiaed teachers? 21 would normally graduate?
22 A. Not that | know of or can recall. 22 Q. Yes
23 Q. Incidentaly, the March high school exit exam 23 A. Wédl,it'seasy for metodescribeitina
24 that we were talking about several minutes ago, does 24 dightly different way, if that's okay.
25 that inquire as to whether or not students had 25 Q. Sure
Page 349 Page 351
1 emergency-credentialed teachers? 1 A I've heard proposals that they should be
2 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Asked and answered. 2 afforded the opportunity it take the test twice a year,
3 THE WITNESS: | don't know. 3 diter thefirst time they take it as a Sth grader, three
4 Q. BY MR ROSENBAUM: Okay. Thefiddtests were | 4 timesayear or even four times ayear.
5 they broken down by English learners? 5 Q. Okay. Andwhere have you heard those different
6 A. |don'tremember. 6 proposas?
7 Q. How about the March exam? 7 A. Judtindifferent discussions with avariety of
8 A. Idon'tknow. 8 people.
9 Q. Okay. Thehigh school exit exam, what's your 9 Q. That's been discussed at the State Board?
10 judgment, Sir, asto when the high school exit exam -- 10 A. | don't remember.
11 therewas legidation establishing the high schoal exit 11 Q. Hasthat been discussed in the staff meetings?
12 exam; isthat right? 12 A. Yes.
13 A, Yes 13 Q.  Okay. And have you heard the reasons expressed
14 Q. Whenwasthat passed, to the best of your 14 for those different numbers, 2, 3 and 4?
15 recollection? 15 A. Yes.
16 A. 1999 16 Q. Okay. Andwhat are the reasons you've heard?
17 Q. Andthat exam, sir, that has been modified by 17 A.  What arethereasons?
18  subsequent statutes and regulations; isn't that right? 18 Q. Thereareindividuaswho support four timesa
19 A. Notthat | canrecall. 19 vyear, isn't there?
20 Q. Doyou know, hasthe date by which students are 20 A. Yes.
21 to passthat exam, has that changed? 21 Q. Who are some of those proponents?
22 A. No, not that I'm aware of. 22 A. lcantrecal.
23 Q. Whenisthat supposed to be? 23 Q. Okay. Do youknow any of the reasonsthat are
24 A.  Wheniswhat supposed to be? 24 given for permitting it up to four times?
25 Q. Whenisthe date by which students must passit 25 A. |think, if | understand and remember
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1 correctly, it's that they want to afford as many 1 percent by guessing if there's four answers. They tried
2 opportunities as possible for students. 2 toadjust for the fact of guessing that aways -- |
3 Q And have you heard concerns expressed that -- 3 think thisis correct, but I'm not an expertin
4 about substantial numbers of students failing the high 4 assessment, but | think it always reduces the estimate
5 school exit exam? 5 of what kids realy know.
6 A. Yes. 6 Q. Anddo youremember any more specificaly in
7 Q. Andwhat are the concerns you've heard? 7 terms of what inferences were drawn?
8 A. Thatasubstantid number of students will fail 8 A.  Well,what | recal isthe suggestion that kids
9 thetest. 9 may know less than what the overall statistics might
10 Q. Andwhen you usethe word "substantial," what 10 suggest.
11 do you mean by that? 11 Q. Becauseof the guessing factor?
12 A. Subdgantia isardativetermthat | think can 12 A, Yes
13 meanalot of different things. 13 Q.  Areyou concerned, sir, that substantial
14 Q. Okay. Y ou've heard that word, somebody -- 14 numbers of students are going to fail the high schoal
15 A,  Sue 15  exit exam?
16 Q. And have you heard the superintendent express 16 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as
17 that concern? 17 to"fail.”
18 A. | don't remember. 18 THE WITNESS: I'm concerned that students have
19 Q. Mr. Hill? 19 an adequate opportunity to learn the material that's on
20 A. Yes. 20 the high schoal exit exam before the consequences of not
21 Q. Ms. Mazzoni? 21 passing the exam are -- they experience that.
22 A. No. 22 Q. BY MR. ROSENBAUM: And using your phrase here,
23 Q. Ms. Burr? 23 dir, do you believe at the present time students have
24 A. | don't recall. 24 that adequate opportunity?
25 Q. Ms. Lazano? 25 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Callsfor speculation.
Page 353 Page 355
1 A.  Yes|thinkso. 1 Overbroad.
2 Q.  Other members of the State Board? 2 MR. ROSENBAUM: I'm going to withdraw the
3 A. |think so, yes. 3 question.
4 Q. Canyouremember the names of any of those 4 Q. Doyoubdieve, Mr. Warren, at the present time
5 individuals? 5 that al students have that adequate opportunity?
6 A. MarionJosephistheonethat | can remember. 6 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Callsfor speculation.
7 Q. Okay. Hastherebeen any analysis of what the 7 Lacks foundation.
8 likely passrates will be? 8 THE WITNESS: | don't know.
9 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as 9 Q. BY MR ROSENBAUM: Haveyou ever made any
10 to"passrates." Calsfor speculation when the pass 10 investigation to find out?
11 rate hasn't even been set yet. 11 A. | think, asl| discussed before, the HUMRRO
12 MS. READ SPANGLER: Join. 12 report does speak to issues -- thisissuein its report.
13 THE WITNESS: The HumRRO report contains some 13 Q. Okay. My questionisalittle bit different.
14 discussion about how well students did on the field 14 Putting aside the HUmRRO report, have you independently
15 teststhat could beinterpreted as an andysis of how 15 undertaken any investigation to find out?
16 kidswill do ultimately. 16 MR. VIRJEE: Same objection.
17 Q. BY MR. ROSENBAUM: Andwhat do you remember 17 THE WITNESS: Y eah.
18 them saying? 18 Q. BY MR.ROSENBAUM: What have you done?
19 A. Weél, wewerediscussing this previously, that 19 A. Wwadl, | think we've discussed this before, of
20 they looked at the percentage of items that kids got 20 trying to find what data the Department did have on
21 correct and made some inferences about what that meant 21 course-taking patterns of students.
22  about what kids really knew. 22 Q. That wasthe datathat existed ten years ago?
23 Q.  Andwhat werethe inferences that were dravn? 23 A. No. Thereweretwo different potentialy
24 A.  Wel,it'skind of astatistical discussion. 24 conflicting data sources that | was discussing earlier.
25 Y ou know, on amultiple choice test you can get 25 25 Q. Besidesthat, have you undertaken any other
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1 investigation? 1 science requirements that are required currently for
2 A. Aninvedtgation about? 2 high school graduation should also include at least one
3 Q.  Whether students have adequate opportunity as 3 of those courses to be alab course, not just a pencil
4 you described it. 4 and paper, but they actualy have alaboratory element
5 A. Not that | recdl. 5 toit.
6 Q. Haveyou directed anybody on your steff to do 6 Q. Toyour knowledge, does that requirement now
7 that, besides the HUmMRRO report, besides the 7 exist?
8 investigation in the course-taking patterns? 8 A.  Nottomy knowledge.
9 A. |dontbdieveso. 9 Q. Do youknow whether or not there are labs at
10 Q. Haveyou been askedto do that? 10 all high schools in the State of California?
11 A. |dontthink so. 11 A.  |don'tknow.
12 Q. Areyou aware of anyonein the Department who 12 Q.  Doyou know if anyone has looked into that
13 islooking into this question? 13 question?
14 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as 14 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as
15 to"thisquestion." Also cdlsfor speculation. 15 to"lab."
16 THEWITNESS: If you're asking has anybody else 16 THE WITNESS: | know the legislature
17 inthe Department that | know of done an investigation 17 appropriated some money some years ago, | believe, that
18 about whether kids have the opportunity to learn this 18 would assist districtsin purchasing lab equipment.
19 materid, the answer isno. 19 Q. BY MR.ROSENBAUM: Do you know if anyonein the
20 Q. BY MR.ROSENBAUM: Now, youtold mealittle 20 State has undertaken any monitoring to find out the
21 bit earlier that you understood Superintendent Eastin to 21 extent to which that money was used for labs?
22 be concerned? 22 A. | don'tknow.
23 A. | think | have discussed thisissue with her. 23 Q.  Ortheextent which that money was needed to
24 Q.  On morethan one occasion? 24 purchase laboratory equipment?
25 A. |dontrecal. 25 A.  No, | don't know of any.
Page 357 Page 359
1 Q. How recently? 1 Q. Okay. Haveyou ever been asked to undertake an
2 A, lcantsay. 2 invedtigation to determine the extent to which -- to
3 Q Woas it aone-on-one discussion or wasit in the 3 determine whether or not dl high schoals, in fact, have
4 context of other individuas being present? 4 |abs?
5 A. Itwasinthecontext of other individuals. 5 A. |dontknow of any research. That'swhat you
6 Q.  Mr. Hill waspresent? 6 asked?
7 A.  Youknow, youre going to try to pin me down, 7 Q. Youvenever been asked to do that?
8 and | don't recall the specifics of whenwe -- 8 A. No.
9 Q. Ijustwantyour best recollection. Doyou 9 Q. Youveneve directed anyone to do that?
10 remember anyone €se who was present? 10 A.  No, but that would not redlly be appropriatein
11 A. No. 11 mycurrentrole.
12 Q. What wassad, asfar asyou can recal? 12 Q. Doyouknow if anyonein the Department is
13 A. Ithinkit took place in the context of 13 looking into that question?
14 Ms. Eadtin's advocacy for ensuring that all kids take 14 A. |dontknow.
15 dgebraprior to graduation. She has been an advocate 15 Q. Okay. Andwhen you say that that wouldn't be
16 of that for aquite a number of years. And inthelight 16 appropriatein your role, that's because you regard your
17 of the passage of the high schoal exit exam, she felt 17 role as dedling with testing assessments; is that right?
18 even more strongly that students should berequiredasa | 18 A.  Myroleisthe development and implementation
19 condition of graduation to take the test. 19 of the different accountability programsthat are laid
20 Q. Do youremember any discussion about any other | 20 out inlegidation, and that redlly is, at the current
21 subjectsthat it was important that students take? 21 time, not apart of state law or is not asked by statute
22 A. Wedl, shehaslong advocated that students also 22 tha weinclude that in any of our accountability
23 take geometry as a condition of graduation. 23 programs.
24 Q. Okay. Any other subjects? 24 Q. Okay. Thank you. Inyour discussionwith
25 A. |think shefedsthat in high school that 25 Superintendent Eastin that we were talking about, was
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1 thereany discussion about whether or not there were 1 Q. BY MR ROSENBAUM: Youreright. I'm
2 adequate supplies of teachers qualified to teach 2 confusing. | apologize. The amount -- the length of
3 agebra? 3 the exam, what's the present length of the exam?
4 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as 4 A. |thinkit's82 questionsin mathematics and
5 to"adequate’ supply and "qualified" and "agebra.” 5 agpproximately the same number in language arts.
6 MS. READ SPANGLER: Jain. 6 Q. Andtheamount of timein minutes or hoursto
7 THEWITNESS: | dont recall. 7 beadlocated for that?
8 Q. BY MR ROSENBAUM: Anythingat dl, any 8 A. It'sanuntimed test.
9 discussion at al about teachers, agebrateachers? 9 Q. Wasitawaystobeanuntimed test?
10 A. |dontrecdl. 10 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as
11 Q. Okay. Haveyou ever heard -- strike that. 11 to"dways."
12 Now, the Board member whom you talked abot, 12 Q. BY MR ROSENBAUM: Wasthereaninitia --
13 could -- not Lazano, the other one, could you spell her 13 dtrikethat.
14 name? 14 Was there a concept at sometime that it would
15 A.  M-ar-i-o-n, Joseph, | believeitis. | don't 15 beatimed exam?
16 know ifithasan"S" onit or not, but Jo-s-e-p-h. Is 16 MR. VIRJEE: Y ou mean was that considered at
17 that how you spell it? 17 somepoint?
18 Q. Aml correct, sir, that you've been at board 18 MR. ROSENBAUM: Y eah.
19 mestings where you've heard Board Member Joseph express | 19 THE WITNESS: In order to get to aplace where
20 that concern? 20 wedecided it was untimed, | guess, by inference, the
21 A. |dontknow if it was a aboard meseting. 21 answerisyes.
22 Q. Haveyou had persona discussionswith her? 22 Q. BY MR ROSENBAUM: Andwasthereaparticular
23 A. I'vehad persond discussionswith her, yes. 23 timethat was discussed, like three and a half hours?
24 Q. Andwhat has she said? 24 A. Notthat| recal.
25 A.  Aboutwhat? 25 Q. Okay. Andthe 82 questions, wasit dways--
Page 361 Page 363
1 Q. About the subject of the number of students who 1 were certain subject matters -- strike that.
2 failed the high school exam. 2 The process that you're talking about -- let me
3 A. Sheexpressed concern about the standards that 3 strike that.
4 wewere considering to include at that time on the high 4 As aresult of thefield test, were decisions
5 school exit exam. 5 made to change -- to reduce some of the areas that were
6 Q. Wha standards are you referring to? 6 ontheexam?
7 A. Widll, we went through probably about a 7 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as
8 year-long process with an advisory group to determine 8 toreduce the areas.
9 what of the content standards grades K-12 should be 9 Are you asking him whether you're reducing the
10 included on the high school exit exam. 10 number of questions?
1 Q. And am | correct, Sir, that as aresult of -- 11 MR. ROSENBAUM: No, reduce the subject aress.
12 wereyou persx)nd Iy involved in that process? 12 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as
13 A. Y eah. 13 to "subject areas' and "reduce.”
14 Q. Andaml correct, sir, that asaresult of 14 THE WITNESS: No.
15 that, theinitia notion of the exam, the length of the 15 Q. BY MR.ROSENBAUM: To reduce the number of
16 exam, was cha]ged? 16 questionsin certain subject areas?
17 MR. VIRJEE: Asaresult of what? 17 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as
18 MR. ROSENBAUM: Those discussions. 18 to"subject areas.”
19 Q. It was reduced; is that right? 19 THE WITNESS: It wasn't based on the field
20 MR. VIRJEE: With Marion Joseph, or the process | 20 test, no.
21 that we weretalking about? 21 Q. BY MR. ROSENBAUM: There was a decision made to
22 MR. ROSENBAUM: | appreciatethat. The 22 reduce the number of algebra questions; is that right?
23 process. 23 A. Thetest at one point -- at one point we had to
24 THEWITNESS: | guessI'm not surel know what 24 instruct the contractor and develop a blueprint for the
25 timeframe. 25 test which was based on akind of preliminary
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1 determination that the test was going to be -- each 1 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague asto time.
2 portion of the test was going to be roughly 100 items 2 THE WITNESS: Y our question is too vague.
3 long, questions. The final test was shorter, asweve 3 (Mr. Hamilton entered the room.)
4 discussed. 4 Q. BY MR. ROSENBAUM: Okay. Isn'tittrue, Sir,
5 Q. Wasthereadecision madeto trim particular 5 that there were some Bay Area schools where -- that
6 subject areas? 6 opted out of administering the Stanford-9s?
7 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as 7 A.  |dontbelieve so.
8 to"subject areas’ and "trim." 8 Q. Weretheredistricts where the Stanford-9 --
9 THE WITNESS: Wédll, in order to reduce the 9 wherethe district opted not to administer the tests to
10 number of questions, you had to decide where they would 10 students of limited English ability?
11 comefrom. 11 MR. VIRJEE: Where the districts made that
12 Q. BY MR.ROSENBAUM: Andwas one of the areas 12 decision?
13 whereit was decided to come from agebra? 13 MR. ROSENBAUM: Yes.
14 A.  Yes, thenumber of algebra questions was 14 MS. READ SPANGLER: Objection. Calls for
15 reduced. 15 gspeculation.
16 Q. What'syour understanding asto why algebra 16 THE WITNESS: | believe that's correct.
17 questions were selected? 17 Q. BY MR.ROSENBAUM: That would be San Francisco?
18 A.  Wadll,first of dl, the test has a substantial 18 A.  Yes
19 amount of dgebraonit, so to shorten it just would not 19 Q. AndBerkeley?
20 have been -- to shorten it and not include algebra, it 20 A, Yes
21 would have substantially reduced other portions of the 21 Q. AndOakland?
22 test and madeit difficult to accurately measure 22 A. |beieveso.
23 students performance on those. 23 Q. AndHayward?
24 Also wegot -- thereis -- we got some advice 24 A. | believeso.
25 that suggested that some of our algebra standards for 25 Q.  What'syour understanding of what took place?
Page 365 Page 367
1 Algebral were substantially more difficult than Algebra 1 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous.
2 | content from across the nation, and that -- and so 2 THE WITNESS: My understanding is that the
3 some of the questions that were considered to be Algebra 3 didtricts opted not to test their limited English
4 1l content in many places in the country were eliminated 4 gudentson the STAR exam.
5 fromthetest. | don't know if that's completely 5 Q. BY MR ROSENBAUM: Andwhen did that take
6 eliminated, but perhapsit's either eliminated or the 6 place, sofar asyou know?
7 number of questions in those areas was reduced. 1'm not 7 A. I'm pretty certain that they did not test those
8 surewhich. 8 studentsin 1999.
9 MR. ROSENBAUM: Let's go off the record for a 9 Q. Okay. Didyou have any discussion with any
10 minute. 10 personsin those districts regarding this matter?
11 (Lunch recess taken.) 11 A No.
12 (Mr. Hamilton not present.) 12 Q. Okay. Doyou know if anyonein your branch
13 Q. BY MR. ROSENBAUM: You doing okay, Mr. Warren? | 13 did?
14 A,  Yes 14 A. No.
15 Q. Good. Mr. Warren, regarding the Stanford-9, | 15 Q. Youdont know?
16 asked you some questions about that earlier today. 16 A. | don't know.
17 A, Okay. 17 Q. Okay. Do you know how many students that
18 Q. There were -- there were a number of districts 18 affected?
19 that at one point refused to take the test; is that 19 A. | don't --
20 right? 20 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as
21 MR. VIRJEE: Refused to take the Stanford-9? 21 to"affected.”
22 Objection. Vague and ambiguous. 22 MR. ROSENBAUM: How many students didn't take
23 THE WITNESS: | don't know. 23 theexam.
24 Q. BY MR. ROSENBAUM: Weren't there districts that 24 THE WITNESS: | don't know.
25 refused to administer the test to their students? 25 Q. BY MR ROSENBAUM: Do you know how many
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1 schools? 1 witnessisnot competent to give.
2 A. No 2 THEWITNESS: No.
3 Q. Okay. Weretheredidrictsin addition to the 3 Q. BY MR ROSENBAUM: Okay. Andif | changeitto
4 four districts that | mentioned that did not administer 4 proficiency in the English language, would that change
5 thetest to their limited English speaking students? 5 your answer?
6 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Callsfor speculation. 6 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous.
7 MS. READ SPANGLER: Join. Alsol'mgoingto 7 THE WITNESS: Say it again for me.
8 make an objection on attorney/client privilege grounds 8 Q. BY MR.ROSENBAUM: Sure. Do you know, has
9 tothe extent you know any of this based on 9 there been any inquiry to determine the proficiency in
10 conversations you've had with an attorney. 10 English language of students taking the Stanford-9 in
11 THE WITNESS: Okay. Not that | know of. 11 1999?
12 Q. BY MR.ROSENBAUM: Okay. Hastherebeenany | 12 MR. VIRJEE: Same objections.
13 anaysis-- do you know what happenedin 2 -- do you 13 THE WITNESS: Independent of the actual score
14 know if those digtricts then administered it in 2000? 14 that they get on the SAT-9?
15 A. | can'tremember. 15 MR. ROSENBAUM: Yes.
16 Q. Okay. Mr. Warren, do you know the number of 16 THE WITNESS: | don't know.
17 students who took the Stanford-9 in 2000 who were of 17 Q. BY MR.ROSENBAUM: Orin2000?
18 limited English speaking, were ELS students? 18 A. |don'tknow.
19 A. | dontknow the number. 19 Q. Orthisyear?
20 Q. Okay. Hasthat been compiled so far asyou 20 A.  Yes
21 know? 21 Q. Okay. For 1999-2000, are you aware of any
22 A. Yes 22 investigation or research going forward in the state to
23 Q. Okay. Hasthere been any andysisto determine 23 find that answer out?
24 the English proficiency of the students who took the 24 A, Yes
25 Stanford-9sin the year 1999 so far as you know? 25 Q. What?
Page 369 Page 371
1 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as 1 A. Studentsareassessed routingly in school
2 to"English proficiency." 2 didricts on the proficiency of studentsin English, if
3 MR. ROSENBAUM: Then my question wasn't clear. 3 they'relimited English spesking, at one point.
4 | corrected it, and it wasn't clear. | apologize. 4 Q. Andhastherebeen any analysis of those
5 Q. Doyouknow the number of -- strike that. 5 assessments and performance on the Stanford-9?
6 Has there been any effort to determine what 6 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous
7 the-- and I'm going to use thisword now. Hasthere 7 THE WITNESS: | don't know.
8 been any effort to determine the proficiency in English 8 Q. BY MR ROSENBAUM: Yourenot avare of any?
9 of students who took the Stanford-9 in 1999? 9 A. No
10 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as 10 Q. Youvenever asked anybody on your staff to
11 to"proficiency in English." 11 look into that?
12 THE WITNESS: To the extent that the Stanford-9 12 A.  Forthosetwo years specifically were talking
13 measures students ability to read and write and 13 about?
14 understand English on the English language portion of 14 Q Right.
15 thetest, yes. 15 A. No.
16 Q. BY MR. ROSENBAUM: Besides that? 16 Q. No one's asked you to check into that?
17 MR. VIRJEE: Besidesthat? The questionis 17 A No.
18 vague and ambiguous. 18 Q Now, for the year 2001, did the circumstances
19 THE WITNESS: | don't know. 19 change?
20 Q. BY MR ROSENBAUM: Doyouknowtowhatextent | 20 A. Yes
21 the Stanford-9 does measure a student's proficiency in 21 Q. Okay. Andwhat happenedin 2001?
22 English? 22 A. Welooked at therelationship of field test
23 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as 23 dataon the develop -- field test data from the English
24 to"proficiency in English." Also calls for 24 language development test and related that to the
25 speculation. Callsfor an expert opinion which this 25 Stanford-9 information that we had on students who were
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1 partof thefiedtest. 1 A. Maybesix. Something on that order.

2 Q. Okay. Anddo you know how many students were 2 Q. Okay. Andtell meyour best recollection asto

3 inthefidd test? 3 what those charts showed.

4 A. |dont 4 A. Ingenera they show afairly direct

5 Q. Whowasin charge of that? 5 relationship between the score on the Stanford-9 and the

6 A. Itwould beunder Phil Speers. 6 ELD test.

7 Q. Okay. Do youknow whet the results were? 7 Q. Meaning?

8 A. Youd haveto be more specific than that. 8 A. If youscored -- the students that scored

9 Q. DidMr. Speers prepare awritten report 9 higher on the test of English language development also
10 andyzing the data? 10 tended to do better on the Stanford-9.

11 A No. 1 Q. Okay. And what does the ELD test?
12 Q. Okay. Did anyone prepare awritten report so 12 MR. VIRJEE: What doesthe ELD test test?
13 far asyou know? 13 MR. ROSENBAUM: Right.
14 A.  What do you mean by "written report"? 14 THE WITNESS: It's designed -- its purpose is
15 Q. Theanaysis. Ananaysiswas undertaken; is 15 to measure the English language skills of a student who
16 thatright? 16 isidentified as an English language learner.
17 A. Yes 17 Q. BY MR. ROSENBAUM: Okay. And do you know the
18 Q. Isthat anadlysis complete so far asyou know? 18 agesor the grades of the students who were part of this
19 A. Complete? 19 test, thefield test?
20 MS. READ SPANGLER: Y ou mean hasit been 20 A. It was al grades.
21 finished? 21 Q.  Who conducted the field test?
22 MR. ROSENBAUM : Y eah, done. 22 A. Our contractor is CTB. I'msorry. | don't
23 THE WITNESS: Yeah, | guess. 23 know what the acronym stands for.
24 Q. BY MR ROSENBAUM: Andhastherebeenawritten | 24 Q.  And do you anticipate there's going to be some
25 report or summary that describes that analysis? 25 text written up to accompany these charts?
Page 373 Page 375

1 A Thereaeasiesof charts. 1 A No

2 Q. Andisthereany text to them? 2 Q. Okay. Werethe chartsdistributed to anybody?

3 A. Notthat | recdl. 3 Obviously to you.

4 Q. Andif | wantedto find that series of charts, 4 A. Yes

5 how would | get them? 5 Q. Toanyonedse?

6 A. 1guesslwouldask Mr. Speers. 6 A. Theyweredistributed to Phil Speersand his

7 Q. Doyouhaveasat of them? 7 &aff. I'm not sure whether they also went to State

8 A Imay. 8 Board steff or not.

9 Q. Okay. Andif you kept themin afile, where 9 Q. That'swhat | wasgoingtoask you. Would it
10 would they be? 10 beyour practice to distribute them to the State Board?
11 A. Theydbeinmyfile cabinet under ELD test. 11 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Overbroad. Also
12 Q. And hep meunderstand this, thislooked at 12 assumesfactsnot in evidence. It assumesthere'sa
13 Stanford-9 results for -- what were the -- what was the 13 practice.

14 comparison mede? 14 MR. ROSENBAUM: No foundation.

15 A. Therewere chartsthat showed student 15 MR. VIRJEE: Lacksfoundation. Callsfor

16 performance on the Stanford-9 and the ELD test. 16 speculation. Incomplete hypathetical.

17 Q.  Anddoyou know what year for the Stanford-9? 17 MS. READ SPANGLER: Assumes facts not evidence,
18 A.  Itwould have been 2000 data. 18 did you get that one?

19 Q. AndtheELD test? 19 MR. ROSENBAUM: Join.

20 A. It would have been field test data from 2000. 20 Q. Toyour knowledge, hasit been discussed at a
21 Q. Okay. And doyou know how the sample was 21 mesting of the State Board of Education?

22 sdected of students? 22 A. |don'trecal.

23 A. No. 23 Q. Doyouknow, sir, whether or not Superintendent
24 Q. Okay. Andhow many different charts are we 24 Eastin has received a copy of these charts?

25 taking about? 25 A.  Notthat | know of.
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1 Q. Or Secretary Mazzoni? 1 A. Themeetingwith Phil Speersand his staff and
2 A. Notthat | know of. 2 our contractor.
3 Q. Whendidyou get acopy of the charts? 3 Q. Okay. Andthat took place months ago?
4 A.  Severd monthsago. 4 A. Yes
5 Q. Havethey been publicly released? 5 Q. Inwhoseoffice?
6 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as 6 A. |thinkitwasinMr. Speers office.
7 to"publicly.” ‘ 7 Q. Okay. Andat any of your staff meetings have
8 THE WITNESS: | don't think that they're -- my 8 you discussed these charts?
9 recollectionisthat asfar as| know, they weren't 9 A.  What doyou mean "staff meetings'?
10 distributed outside of the Department and the Board 10 Q. Youtold meyesterday you have staff meetings.
11 oaff. That would be my guess. 11 A.  Withwhom?
12 Q. BY MR ROSENBAUM: Wasthereanydiscusson | 12 Q.  Let'sbreak it down. You have staff meetings
13 about doing that? 13 with your staff, right?
14 A. No. 14 A, Mysaff?
15 Q. Doyouhaveaview astowhether they should be 15 Q.  Thepeopleunder you.
16 publicly distributed? 16 A.  Thepeoplewho report directly to me?
17 A. Yes 17 Q. Yes
18 Q. Whatisthat? 18 A. Yes
19 A. Thefidd test was not designed for the purpose 19 Q. Withtheexception of this one meeting with
20 of evauating the test itself. Similar to the 20 Mr. Speers, members of his staff and the contracting
21 discussionthat we had on -- I'm sorry. Thefield test 21 outfit, have these charts or the material contained on
22 was not designed to evaluate student performance on the 22 these charts been discussed at any of your staff
23 test, it was designed to eval uate the items on the test 23 medtings?
24 and whether they were, quote, well-functioning items. 24 A. No, | dontthink so.
25 Sothat the performance data, asit were, is unknown 25 Q. Whyisthat?
Page 377 Page 379
1 exactly what it means because you don't necessarily have 1 A. |dontknow.
2 arepresentative sample of students and you don't 2 Q. Okay. Sohaveyou discussed these with
3 necessarily -- and also afield test is different froma 3 Mr. Padilla, these charts?
4 livetest inthat students aren't necessarily motivated 4 A. ldontknow. | may have. | don't know.
5 todowel. Sofor various reasons you haveto be 5 Q. Youdon'thavearecollection sitting here
6 careful about datathat you get from afield test of 6 today?
7 that nature. 7 A, No.
8 Q. What wasthe purpose of thefidd tet? 8 Q. Didyouever ask Mr. Speersto discussthe
9 A. Thepurposeof thefidd test wasto evaluate 9 results of these charts with Mr. Padilla?
10 questionsthat might eventualy go onthe ELD test. 10 A. No, | don't think so.
11 Q. Okay. And do you know if anyoneinthe 11 Q.  Sitting heretoday, do you know if Mr. Speers
12 governor's office received copies of these charts? 12 or any member of Mr. Speers staff has discussed the
13 A. | don't know. 13 results of these charts or the charts with Mr. Padilla?
14 Q. Oranylegidators? 14 A. No, | dont.
15 A. |dontknow. 15 Q. Okay. Regarding Mrs. Clark-Thomas, have you
16 Q. How about Mr. Hill? 16 discussed these charts with Mrs. Clark-Thomas?
17 A. | don't know. 17 A.  No.
18 Q. Haveyou discussed these charts or the results 18 Q. Doyouknow if Mr. Speers has?
19 of these charts with Mr. Hill? 19 A.  No
20 A. ldontrecal. 20 Q. Doyou know if Mrs. Clark-Thomeas has received
21 Q. Haveyoubeenat amesting -- have you been a 21 thesecharts?
22 any meeting where the results of these charts were 22 A. No.
23 discussed? 23 Q. Haveyou done anything to direct that
24 A, Yes 24 Mrs. Clark-Thomas receive these charts?
25 Q.  What meeting wasthat? 25 A. Therewould be no reason for meto do that.
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1 Mrs. Clark-Thomas work doesn't really have alot to do 1 topic of the CCRis English language learner services.
2 with this particular issue. 2 And then there's a second unit that does
3 Q. Sotheanswerisno? 3 follow-up work. | think we discussed that yesterday.
4 A. Theanswerisno. 4 Q. Okay. Whoisthe person or personsthat ded
5 Q. Haveyou directed Mr. Speers or any member of 5 withELS?
6 hisstaff to share these charts with Mr. Padilla? 6 MR. VIRJEE: That deal with what?
7 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Asked and answered. 7 MR. ROSENBAUM: ELS.
8 MR. ROSENBAUM: | think it was. 8 THEWITNESS: | don't know what that refers to.
9 Q. TheCCR reviewsanumber of categorical 9 Q. BY MR ROSENBAUM: I thought that you said to
10 programs; isn't that right? 10 me, as part of the CCR --
1 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Asked and answered. 11 MR. ELIASBERG: ELL.
12 MR. ROSENBAUM: It'sjust a predicate question. 12 Q. BY MR. ROSENBAUM: Who were the person or
13 Go ahead. 13 personswho have responsibilities with respect to ELL?
14 THE WITNESS: The coordinated compliance review 14 MR. VIRJEE: As part of the CCR?
15 isaprocess whereby we coordinate the reviews of a 15 MR. ROSENBAUM: Yes.
16 variety of different programs to make it easy for 16 THE WITNESS: That'stheimportant -- well,
17 schools. 17 Keric Ashley isthe manager of that unit.
18 Q. BY MR. ROSENBAUM: Andoneofthoseprograms | 18 Q. BY MR.ROSENBAUM: Could you spell that,
19 involvesEL's, right? 19 plesse.
20 A.  Yes 20 A. K-er-i-candthen Ashley, A-s-h-l-e-y.
21 Q. Anddo you know who was head of that program? 21 Q. Anyonedse?
22 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as 22 A. Wédl, hehasavariety of staff.
23  to head of the program. 23 Q. Doyouknow, sir, whether the charts that we've
24 MR. ROSENBAUM: Heed of the EL program. 24 been talking about or the substance of the information
25 THE WITNESS: Thereis no such person. 25 on those charts have been shared with Mr. Ashley?
Page 381 Page 383
1 Q. BY MR ROSENBAUM: Do you know who isinvolved 1 A.  Yourquestionsareimplying that it's
2 with EL in the State? 2 appropriateto do so, or perhaps could be interpreted to
3 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as 3 implythat it was appropriate to do so. And | think |
4 to"involved." 4 want to go back to the statement that | made earlier,
5 MR. ROSENBAUM: ltis. | agree with you. 5 whichisthat this data are unreliable. We would not
6 Q. Whowasresponsible for the categorical 6 disseminate data to the people throughout the Department
7 programs dealing with English learners? 7 if wedid not have confidence that they were
8 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as 8 sufficiently reliable to help inform the Department in
9 to"responsible. 9 itswork. Okay?
10 THE WITNESS: Also there are no categorical 10 Q. Okay. Buttheanswer to my questionis
11 programs directly related to English language learners. 11 Mr. Ashley didn't receive any?
12 Q. BY MR ROSENBAUM: Arethere personsin your 12 A. Notthat | know of.
13 branch with special responsibilities with respect to 13 Q. Younever directed anyoneto doit?
14 English learners? 14 A. No.
15 A, Yes 15 Q. Okay. After receiving these charts, sir -- you
16 Q. Whoisthat? 16 said you had a discussion with Mr. Speers and members of
17 A.  There's more than one. 17 his staff and individuas from the testing company?
18 Q. Whoarethey? 18 A. Yes
19 A.  Weél, there are two entire units that -- | 19 Q. WhoedsefromMr. Speers staff was present?
20 Dbetter be careful because there's possibly more than 20 A. | can't say for sure.
21 that. There'sthe office in the assessment division 21 Q. Wha wasthe nature of that discussion?
22 that work on the ELD test. 22 A. ltwaspart of the discussion that went on for
23 Q.  That's Mr. Speers unit? 23 severa months about setting proficiency levels that
24 A. A unitwithin hisdivision, yes. Thereisthe 24 would be used to report student performance on the ELD
25 unit that is responsible for conducting the CCR's. One 25 test.
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1 Q. Wasthereany discussion about the relationship 1 Q.  Andwhat was said?
2 between proficiency levels and scoring on the 2 A. I'mnotsurethat in that conversation it
3 Stanford-9? 3 reached aconclusion.
4 A. Yes 4 Q. Is anything going forward to investigate that
5 Q. Wha wassad about that? 5 sofar asyou know?
6 A. Wdl, theresthe discussion of the charts 6 A.  Anything "going forward"?
7 themsalves and the meaning of those charts. 7 Q. Isthereany research or investigation to find
8 Q. Whawassad? 8 the answer to your question?
9 A. About? 9 A. Notatthecurrent time.
10 Q. Theinformation on the charts and the meaning 10 Q.  Andwhat about the issue whether or not there's
11 of that information. 11 arelationship between English proficiency levels --
12 A. Agan,| think | already said that students 12 dtrikethat.
13 did-- thegenerd relationship that students that 13 Wheat about the issue of the level of English
14 scored higher onthe ELD test dso scored higher onthe | 14 language skills and a student's performance on the
15 Stanford-9 English language arts portion of thetest was | 15 Stanford-9, that issue isolated, has there been any
16 the genera conclusion that was drawn. 16 discussion about --
17 Q. Anything else said on that subject matter? 17 A.  Wait. Help meunderstand what you're talking
18 A. Itactualyraised the issue of whether the 18 about.
19 Stanford-9 doesareasonably good job & measuringthe | 19 Q.  Okay. You talked to me afew moments ago about
20 English proficiency of students, of English language 20 looking at data to see whether or not there was a
21 learner students. 21 relationship -- how well the Stanford-9 measures English
22 Q. Andwhat was sad about that? 22 proficiency; isthat right?
23 A. Wadll, likel said, | think it just raised the 23 A. Of this particular group of students, of the
24 issueabout that. And, asl've said before, the quality 24  English language learner students.
25 of dataor the purpose for which the data was collected 25 Q. Right. I'masking adlightly different
Page 385 Page 387
1 doesn'tredly dlow you to draw alot of hard and fast 1 question. Hasthere been any discussion about trying to
2 conclusions. 2 find out whether or not there's arelationship between a
3 Q. Didanyonesay at that meeting, Mr. Warren, we 3 student's English language skill and how well he or she
4 ought to go out and try and get some reliable datato 4 does on the Stanford-9?
5 seetherdationship between English -- levd of English 5 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous,
6 language skill and scores on the Stanford-97? 6 and assumesthose are different things.
7 A. | don't recdll. 7 MS. READ SPANGLER: Join.
8 Q. Hasanyoneever saidto you, seeif you can 8 Y ou can answer if you understand what he's
9 undertake some research or an investigation to see if 9 asking.
10 therésardationship between level of English language 10 THEWITNESS: To meit'stwo sides of the same
11 skill and scores on the Stanford-9s? 11 coin, soI'mnot sure| do understand.
12 A.  Yeah 12 Q. BY MR.ROSENBAUM: Do you regard one of the
13 Q. Whosadthat? 13 objectives of the Stanford-9 to test English language
14 A.  Wdl, | don't know if it was somebody who asked | 14 proficiency?
15 meorifitwasjustinadiscussion, butitis 15 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as
16 something I've discussed with Phil Speers. 16 to"English language proficiency" and "objectives."
17 Q. Andwhat have you said to Mr. Speers? 17 THE WITNESS: | think the Stanford-9 is
18 A.  Weneadtoinvestigate further this 18 designed to measure how well students can perform on
19 rdationship to seeif it can shed some light on how 19 Englishlanguage arts.
20 wel the Stanford-9 actually measures students English 20 Q. BY MR.ROSENBAUM: But my questionis
21 language proficiency, or ELL students, English language | 21 different. What is your understanding of the purpose of
22 proficiency. 22 theELD?
23 Q. Didyouask Mr. Speerstogoout andconductan | 23 MR. VIRJEE: Of the ELD?
24 assessment or survey or an investigation? 24 MR. ROSENBAUM: Yes.
25 A. |think we discussed how we might do that. 25 MS. READ SPANGLER: Test?
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MR. ROSENBAUM: Test.

THE WITNESS: It's designed to measure the
English proficiency of English language learner
students.

Q. BY MR. ROSENBAUM: Do you remember that to be
an identical objective of the Stanford-9?

A.  Identica objective, no.

Q. Andwhyisthat? What's the difference?

A.  Can'tbeanidentica objective because the
English language development test has an ora portion
which assesses atotally different domain of listening
and speaking than does the Stanford-9.

Okay. And the ELD test also has awritten?
That's correct.

And --

Pencil and paper, let's put it that way.

Do you regard the written portion, pencil and
paper portion of the ELD, the objective of that to be
identical to the written -- the pencil and paper part of
the Stanford-9?

A.  Thepurposg, isthat what you said?

Q. Yessdir.

A. I'dsaythey were pretty similar. Whether
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and also vague and ambiguous as to "prepares students.”

MS. READ SPANGLER: Join.

THE WITNESS: The beginning of the test -- let
me go back. Itisastandard procedure encouraged by
the Department to inform students about the nature of
the test, the way that they're to -- to go through the
test and answer questions, make sure the bubbles are dl
filled in completely. | believe they are dso informed
about whether there's a pendty or not for guessing. So
the rules underlying the test and how they're to
completethetest. So those are uniform.

Q. BY MR.ROSENBAUM: Okay. Now, in addition to
that, to your knowledge, do schools have specid

preparation for the Stanford-9? | don't mean the
coursework that they take necessarily, but specia
preparatory sessions for taking the Stanford-9.

MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as
to specia "preparatory sessions,” and dso calls for
speculation.

MS. READ SPANGLER: Join.

THE WITNESS: | don't know.

Q. BY MR ROSENBAUM: Haveyou ever made any
investigation to find that out?

24 they'reidentical or not | think is a question to be 24 A. Fnd?
25 answered. 25 Q. Todetermine how schools prepare students for
Page 389 Page 391
1 Q. Okay. What doyou understand the ordl -- the 1 Stanford-9 outside of what their coursework is?
2 purpose of the oral piece of the ELD to be? 2 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous.
3 A. Todeterminethe extent to which students can 3 THE WITNESS: That's a different thing than
4 understand spoken English and themselves aso speak it 4 what you just asked.
5 with proficiency eventually. But to measure their 5 Q. BY MR ROSENBAUM: Okay. Soif you could,
6 proficiency inthose. 6 could you answer that question, please.
7 Q. Let meask you, when do you expect the results 7 A. Sohavel ever tried to determine how schools
8 of the Stanford-9 that's been administered this year? 8 prepare students for taking the SAT-9?
9 A. Statutory date for the release of datais 9 Q Yes
10 August 15th. 10 A. Likeasystematic study of it, that's what
11 Q. Okay. Haveyou seen any preliminary data? 11 you're asking?
12 A. No. 12 Q. That'sthefirst question, yes.
13 Q. Okay. And arethere uniform procedures for 13 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous.
14 preparation for the Stanford-9 in Cdifornia? 14 THE WITNESS: No.
15 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as 15 Q. BY MR ROSENBAUM: Has anyonein your
16 to "uniform procedures for preparation.” 16 department done that so far as you know?
17 MS. READ SPANGLER: Join. 17 A. | bdievewe have avariety of data on what
18 THE WITNESS: What does that mean? 18 some schools do that's anecdotal, but we do get
19 Q. BY MR.ROSENBAUM: There are schools that 19 information from time to time on that.
20 prepare students to take the Stanford-9? 20 Q. Okay. How do you get that information?
21 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as 21 A. | would say for the most part it's from
22 to"prepare students.” 22 reports, not forma reports, but informal reports that
23 MS. READ SPANGLER: Join. 23  wemight get verbally or in aletter from somebody who
24 Q. BY MR ROSENBAUM: Isnt that right? 24 isconcerned about a certain practice in the school
25 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Callsfor speculation, 25 didtrict.
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1 Q. Besidestheinformation that -- do you solicit 1 A. Wehavereceived oneor -- | know of one school
2 that information? 2 didtrict that had arather extensive test preparation
3 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as 3 booklet that it prepared for its teachers that contained
4 to"solicit." 4 questions that were similar to the SAT-9.
5 THE WITNESS: How would we solicit it? Giveme 5 Q. Whatdistrict wasthat?
6 anexample. 6 A. Il'draher nottdl you.
7 Q. BY MR. ROSENBAUM: Y ou could put out a 7 Q. Weasit alarge district?
8 directive, please send information to us asto how a 8 A. Medium.
9 particular school preparesits students. 9 Q.  What, if anything, was done as a result of
10 A.  Wesdlicit information from districts when they 10 that?
11 believethat there has been inappropriate preparation. 11 A I'm not sure.
12 Q. Letmeseeif | understand the sequence. You 12 Q. What year wasthat for?
13 get information that raises a possibility of 13 A. | think it would have been for 2000.
14 ingppropriate preparation, and then you respond by 14 Q. IstheSAT-9administeredinthesamewayin
15 seeking information as to how the preparation took 15 every school?
16 place isthat afair summary? 16 Let metell you what | mean by that. My son
17 A. Ifwereceiveareport, well ask adistrict to 17 just got through taking it. It was over atwo-week
18 investigate the circumstances and report back to us. 18 period. Isthat true throughout? He's a3rd grader.
19 Q. Okay. Andthose reportsthat you receive, did 19 A. It'snot unusual. | don't know if it'strue
20 you solicit those reports, or did they comein 20 acrossthe board.
21 voluntarily? 21 Q. Therésnoruleor regulation or statute or
22 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as 22 standard that says, for example, for al 3rd graders, it
23 to"sdlicit.” 23  must be administered over atwo-week period?
24 THE WITNESS: Many timesit isthe district 24 A. Not that | know of.
25 itsdlf which reportsittous. And, yes, those are 25 Q. Schoolsaregiven latitude --
Page 393 Page 395
1 solicited in that it is their responsibility and we have 1 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as
2 madethat clear to themthat it is their responsibility 2 to"latitude."
3 totel us. 3 Q. BY MR ROSENBAUM: -- asto how to administer
4 Q. BY MR. ROSENBAUM: Okay. Has the Department on 4 it; isthat right?
5 its-- strike that. 5 A. |don'tknow.
6 What are some of -- tell me the information 6 Q. Hasanyinvestigation been made asto the
7 you've received as to how preparations take placein 7 degree of uniformity in the administration of the test?
8 different schools that fall under this category as 8 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as
9 potentially inappropriate. 9 to"uniformity."
10 A.  Wedl,it'savariety of things. For instance, 10 THE WITNESS: Sincel don't -- well, if the
11 there's what's known as an alternate form, which is a 11 regulations do contain guidelines about the way that the
12 formthat is similar in aimost all aspects, except the 12 testisadministered, then it wouldn't be sensical to
13 actua questions themselves, similar from all 13 necessarily do any research. Okay? Soit'skind of
14 psychometric properties to the SAT-9 form that is used 14 hardfor meto know --
15 for purposes of testing California students. And 15 Q. BY MR. ROSENBAUM: Areyou aware of any
16 sometimes teachers or somebody in a school district 16 regulationsthat deal with the number of days over
17 obtains acopy of that alternate form and uses it to 17 which -- period of time which the test must be
18 either -- to indirectly or directly prepare students for 18 administered?
19 taking the State form of the SAT-9. 19 A. Yesah, they have awindow during which to give
20 Q.  Other examples? 20 them some administrative flexibility, you know,
21 A.  Inappropriate preparation? Well, I'm concerned 21 vacations and field trips and all that stuff that they
22 about the label "inappropriate.” That has alegal 22 can schedule their testing.
23 context. 23 Q. Youanswered the question fairly, but my next
24 Q. Andthat'swhy | said potentialy 24 questionisalittle bit different.
25 inappropriate. 25 Asto the number of days over which it should
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Page 398

1 beadministered. 1 A. |bdievel'veheard something about, you know,
2 A. ldontknow of it. | just don't know what the 2 looking at, for instance, the percentage of K-3 classes
3 policyisinthisarea 3 that have exercised the class size reduction options.
4 Q. My sondidn't have any homework on any other 4 Q. Besides that?
5 nightsthat he was administered the Stanford-9. Do you 5 A. Not that | know of.
6 know if that's a uniform rule or procedure? 6 Q. Sofarasyouknow, isthere anyonein your
7 A. ldontknow." 7 branch looking into that question, either the range or
8 Q.  Youdon't know how many kids are given homework 8 the degree of uniformity of teacher/student ratiosin
9 or-- 9 grades?
10 A. | justdontknow. 10 A. Like| said earlier, that fdls outside of the
11 Q. Andthat'struefor any grade, isthat right, 11 responsibilities of my branch, and | don't think there
12 3rd grade, 5th grade? 12 would be any reason that my staff or | would consider
13 A.  That there's no homework policy? 13 suchathing.
14 Q. Yesh 14 Q. Hastherebeen any examination in terms of
15 A. |don'tknow. 15 results on the APl and classroom teacher/student ratios?
16 Q. Okay. My sonwas given homework before the 16 MS. READ SPANGLER: Objection. Cdlsfor
17 Stanford-9 to prepare him for the Stanford-9. 17 speculation.
18 MR. VIRJEE: Y ou don't have to assume that's 18 THE WITNESS: | believe that participation in
19 truejust because he'stelling you that. 19 classsizereduction isapiece of datathat is part --
20 Q. BY MR.ROSENBAUM: Do you know if that practice | 20 | have some recollection that that datais a part of
21 isfollowed uniformly across the -- uniformly for all 21 someandysisthat goesonwith API, but I'm sorry, |
22 gudents taking the Stanford-9? 22 can't remember alot of specifics.
23 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as 23 Q. BY MR. ROSENBAUM: Who knowsthat? If it
24 to preparefor. Also callsfor an expert opinion on 24  exists, who would know that?
25 what would prepare and not prepare a student for the 25 A. Bill Padilla
Page 397 Page 399
1 Stanford-9. 1 (The deposition concluded at 2:27 p.m.)
2 THE WITNESS: | can tell you my students didn't 2 Please be advised that | have read the
3 come up with any homework to prepare them for the SAT-9, 3 foregoing deposition. | hereby state there are:
4 my children, so | guessit's not totally uniform. 4
5 Q. BY MR ROSENBAUM: Didyour children have > (check one) SORRECTIONS ATTACHED
6 homework on the nights of the Stanford-9? 7
7 A. |think they may have on acouple, yes. 8
8 Q. Doyouknow, Mr. Warren, whether Date Signed
9 teacher/student ratio in al gradesis uniform 9
10 throughout the California public school system, that is, 10
11 the same teacher/student ratio in 5th grade istruein PAUL WARREN
12 4l 5th grades across the State? 1 _ o
13 MR. VIRJEE: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as CaseTitle: .. W|Il|ansvs State
14 to "teacher/student ratio" and "uniform.” % Date of Deposit oOrE.)OThursday, May 24, 2001
15 MS. READ SPANGLER: Join. 1 B
16 THE WITNESS: | know from persona experience 15
17 that in my children's elementary school that teachersin 16
18 the same grade have different numbers of students. 17
19 Q. BY MR. ROSENBAUM: Has there been any 18
20 systematic examination to see what the rangein 19
21 teacher/student ratio isin grades across the state? 20
22 MS. READ SPANGLER: Objection. Callsfor 21
23 speculation. gg
24 THE WITNESS: What therangeis? | don't know. Y
25 Q. BY MR. ROSENBAUM: Or the degree of uniformity. 25
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Page 400 Page 402
1 DEPONENT'S CHANGES OR CORRECTIONS 1 ESQUIRE DEPOSITION SERVICES
2 Note: If you are adding to your testimony, print the ) Cfgﬁ ?gg‘as‘udigef%tgs
exact words you want to add. If you are deleting from Sacramento, California 95814
3 your testimony, print the exact words you want to 3 |
i ith " oA " " i i Mr. Paul Warren
. ?;Iﬁe. Specify with "Add" or "Delete" and sign this 4 721 Capitol Mall, Site’524
- Secramento, CA 95814
5 DEPOSITION OF.  PAUL WARREN, VOL. Il 5
CASE: WILLIAMSVSSTATE Re: Williamsvs Siate, Volume Il
6 DATE OF DEPOSITION: THURSDAY, MAY 24, 2001 8 Detelaken sy, May24, 2001
71, , have the following 8 Your deposition is now ready for you to read, correct,
corrections to make to my deposition: and sign. The original will be held in our office for
8 9 45 daysfrom the date of this letter.
10 If you are represented by counsel, you may wish to
PAGE LINE CHANGE/ADD/DELETE discuss with him/her the reading and signing of your
9 11 deposition. If your atorney has purchased a copy of
10 your deposition, you may review that copy. If you
11 12 chooseto read your attorney's copy, pleasefill out,
sign, and submit to our office the DEPONENT'S CHANGE
12 13 SHEET located in the back of your deposition.
13 14 If you choose to read your deposition at our office, it
14 will be available between 9:00 am. and 4:00 p.m.
15 15 Pleasebring this|etter as areference.
16 If you do not wish to read your deposition, please sign
16 here and return within 45 days of the date of this
17 17 letter.
18 18
19 19 PAUL WARREN DATE
20 20 Sincerely,
21 21 TRACY LEE MOORELAND, CSR
22 Esquire Deposition Services
22 Job No. 26740
23 23 cc.  Mak Rosenbaum, Esq.  Peter Eliasberg, Esg.
24 Framroze Virjee, Esg. Kara Read Spangler, Esq.
24 Richard Hamilton, Esg.
25
25 PAUL WARREN DATE
Page 401 Page 403
1 REPORTER'S CERTIHCATE 1 ESQUIRE DEPOSITION SERVICES
Certified Shorthand Reporters
2 2 1801 | Street, Suite 100
3 | certify that the witness in the foregoing 5 Sacramento, California 95814
4 deposition, 4
5 PAUL WARREN, MORRISON & FOERSTER
. 5 ATTN: LOISK. PERRIN, ESQ.
6 was by me duly sworn to testify the truth, the whole 429 Market Street R
7 truth, in the within-entitled cause; that said ‘73 Sen Francisco, CA 94105-2482
8 deposition was taken at the time and place therein Re Williamsvs State
9 named; that the testimony of said witness was reported 8 Bi@ig(og] of. mr;/\dgfm’ Vg‘i ”2001
10 by me, aduly certified shorthand reporter and a 9 ’ AN
11 disinterested person, and was thereafter transcribed 10 i
. L. Dear Ms. Perrin:
12 into typewriting. 1
13 | further certify that | am not of counsel or We wish to inform you of the disposition of this
14  atornev f ith f th . id 12 origind transcript. The following procedure is being
ey for either or any of the parties to said cause, taken by our office:
15 nor inany way interested in the outcome of the cause 13 Thewitness hes reed end Scred he
16 named in said deposition. 14 deposition. (Seeattached) 9
17 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand ig 1hh2 ;Vrlrt]enﬁf::dvlva\':?d Sgeture
18 this 7th day of June, 2001. e aqired rondsgnng
17
19 The sealed origina depositionis
20 18 being forwarded to your office.
21 19 Other:
20
22 21
TRACY LEE MOORELAND, CSR 10397 » Sincerely,
23 State of California 23 TRACY LEE MOORELAND, CSR
24 Esquire Deposition Services
o5 24 Ref.No. 26740
25
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